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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATIOR COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALIED BY THE CIL CONSERVATICN
COMMISSION OF THE KRTATE OF NEW
BlA LA, EFUR ANk rURMVDL Uk
CONSIDERING:
; CASE NC. 1299
Order No. R-~1037-B

' IN THE MATTER CONCERNING PURCHASER

. PRORATIONING BY GULF OIL CORPORATION
IN CERTAIN OIL POOLS IN LEA, EDDY,

. CHAVES, AND ROOSEVELT COUNTIES, NEW
: MEXICO.

ORDER GF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on : |
August 15, 1857, 9 o'clock a.m. on September 18, 1957, and again |
i at 9 o ‘clock a.m. on October 17, 1857, before the Oil Comservation |
: Commission, hereinafter roierrad to as the "Commission."™

+
NOW, on thie éé’fday of Gctober, 1857, the Cosmission, a |
quorum being present, ving copsidered the evidence adduced at :
said hearings and being fully advised in the premises,

FIRDS :

_ ,(1) That due public notice having beer given as reguired
| by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
! subject matter thereof.

i (2) That Gulif 0il Corxporation will, for a pericd of tine,'
P be unable to purchase all oil authorized to be produced from wells
fro  which it purchases in the State of New Mexico. |

(3) That Gulf 0il Corporation should be required to ‘
make its reductions in purchases of oil proportionately among all
proration units from which it purchases in the State of New Mexico;
provided bowever, that in order to preclude premature abandonment,
Gulf Oil Corporation should be required to make 100% purchases Ifrom
i proration units with daily oil production of 10 barrels or less. §

{(4) That in order to preven: underground waste, Gulf Oil
Corporution should be required to make 100% purchases from all wells
located in a water flood project autborized by the Commission.

"~

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: |

(1) That Gulf 0il Corporation shall not, until further
| order of the Commission, be required to purchase 100% of the oil
authorized to be produced from all of the wells from which it ;
purchagses iun the State of New Mexico; : i

PROVIDED HOWEVE:, That Gulf Cil Corporation chall pur

100% ot the suthorized production from wells located in an approwv
water flood project.
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. Order No. R-1037-B

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Gil Corporation shall purch-.sd
+ 100% of the 01l produced from any proration unit produciag 10 ,
- barrels or leas dailv:

‘ IXOVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Cil Corporatioa shall not
. reduce its purchases Irom any proration unit to an amount less than:
" 10 barrsls daily, provided the unit is capable of producing same;

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Qi1 Corporation shall make
any reduction in purchuu of cil proportionately among all other
proration units irom which it purchases in the State of New Mexico;

!
[l
: (2) That this order shall remain in effect uatil further
order of the Commission.

DGA: at Santa Fe, Nev Mexico, on the day and year herein-
: above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDVWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

AV

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary




O & C© 2

Prova.
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CiL CAONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Octobe. 21, 1957

Mr. C. H. Osborne

Gulf Cil Corporation

Galf Building

Pittsburgh 30, Fennsylvania

Dear Sir:

We enclose a copy of Order 7-1037-3 issued Cctober 21, 1957, by
the 0il Conservation Commission in Case 1299, which was heard on

October 17th.
Very trul ours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
bp
Encl.
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Ot CONSERVATIHIN COMMISEICN
P. 0. BOX 871
SANYA FE, NEW MEXITU

Qctober 21, 1957

Mr. Bill Kastler
Gulf Qi1 Corporation
P.0. Bax 669
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We enclose a copy of Order 5-1037-3 issued October 21, 1957, by
the Cil Conservation Commission in Case 1299, which was heard on

October 17th.
Very truly yours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
bp

Encl.




DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 17, 1957

| 0il Conservation Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capiinl, Santa Fe, NM

ALLOWABLE:

CASE

1273

—
CASE

1299:

-
W
to
o

CASE

1324:

CASE

1325:

(1) Consideration of tue oil allowakle for November, 1957.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
November, 1957, from the six prorated pools in Lea County,
New Mexico; also consideraticn of the allowable production
of gas irom the six proratzd pools 1n San Juan and Rio
Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for November, 1957.

NEW CASES

In the matter of the hearing called by the Cil Conservation
Commission to permit Megnolia Petroleum Company to appear and
show cause why it should no: be required to purchase 100% of
tne 0il authorized to be produced from the wells from which it
purchases in the State of New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing ordered by Paragraph (2) of Order //
R-1037-A to permit Gulf Oil Corporation to appear and show cause
why it should not be required to purchase 100% of the oil
authorized to be produced from tiae wells from which it purchase?
in the State of New Mexico. o
Application of the ¢il Conservation Commission upwun its own
motion for an order revisicg Rule 803 of {he Commissicon Rules
and Regulations. Applicant, in t e above-styled cause, seeks
an order revising Rule 823 of the Commission Rules and Regula-
tions concerning the authorization of liquid hydrocarbon
production from gas wells and to eliminate the necessity of
individually listing eacti of said wells owr ithe o0il proration
schedule.

Application of Graridge Corporation for an order authorizing
capacity production for its pilot water flood project in tvhe
Caprock-Queen Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, 1n the
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing capacity pro-
duction of all its wells in 1ts pilo: water flood project
authorized by Order R-972 in Section 31, Township 12 South,
Range 32 East, Caprock-Queen Pool, Lea County, New Mex1ico.

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for an order
amending Order R-991 insofar as said order pertains to the
Bagley-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool 1n Lea County, New Mexico,
to extend the horizontal limits of said pool, and to provide
for standard Adrilling units 5f F20 acres. Applicant, in the
above~styled cause, seeks ar order extending the Bagley-Upper
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to irclude the W/2 SW/4 of Section Z;
N/2, SE/4 and N/Z2 S%/4 of Section 3; N/2 and N/2 SE/4 of Section
4, all in Township 12 South, Range 33 East: the S/2 and S/2 N/Z
of Section 33: S/2 and S$/2 N/2 of Section 34, all in Township
11 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant
further requests the establishment of 320~acre spacing and
drilling units in the Bagley-ipper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool and




—_— -
No. 31-57

CASE 1326:

CASE 1327:

CASE 1328;

such other rules and regulations as the Commission may deem
necessary for the purposes herein stated,

Application of Southern Califorpia Production Corporation for
an order promulgating special pool rules for the Teas Pool in
the Petash-0il Area in lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause. seeks an order promulgating special

pool rules for the Teas Pool in the Potash-0il Area in Lea
County, New Mexico, to provide a casing program for wells
drilled in said pool in jicu of the Shallow-zone Casing Require-
ments set forth in Order R-111-A.

Application of Texas Pacific {oal avd Gil Company for an order
immediately terminating ges proraliocuing in the Jalmat Gas Pool;
or in the alternative, revising the Special Peool Rules for the
Jalmat Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, sceks an order immedietely terminating gas
prorationing in the Jalwati Gas {poi. 0r in the alternative, an
order immediately cancelling ail accumuiaited underproduction
and redistributfing sucih underproduciion fo overproduced wells

in the Jalmat Gas Pool, and requiring gas purchasers to nominate
a sufficient amount of gas from the pool to permit wells from
which purchasers zre zble to take gas 1o have an allowable equal
to their actual prcduction, and uposn this basis to thereafter
balance the pocol production at Lhe end of each proration period,
and establishing deliverabiliiy of gas wells as a factor in the
proration formula for ihe pool, and establishing a maximum
amount of gas which may ke taken from any well in the pool
during a specified period of time. Applicant furiher vrequests
the Commission te issue such further order or corders as will
bring the pool imirediately intce balance asd maictain zuch
balance without waste and without abuze of applticaprt’'s or others'
correlative rights,

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the abslishment, deletion and extension of existing pools
in Lea, Chaves, and Eddy Ccunties, New Mexico,

(a) Abolisn the Premiexr Posl dezcriked as:

TOWNSHYP 17 SGUTH, RANGE 20 E4ST
Section 2Z: S/2

Section 23. S/2 & 3W/4 NV-/4
Section 24: &8/2

All of Secticns 25, 26. 27, 48

, 33, 34, 35 & 36

TOWNSHIP 17 S3CUTE, RANGE 31 EAST
Sectior: 19  §/72

Section 2 72

All of Secizions 29 & 30

Section 3L: N/Z2
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(b)

(c)

(d)

| ' (e)

(£)

(g)

(h)

Delete portions of the Square Lake Pool described as:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST

Section 3: NW/4
Section 4: N/2
Section 3: N/2
Section 6: N/2

Extend the Grayburg-Jackson Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST

Section 22: S/2
Section 25: S/2
Section 24- s/2

All of Sections 25, 26, 27, 28, 33, 34, 35 & 36

TOWNSEIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST

Section 3J3:

Section 4: N/2
Section 5: N/2
Section 6: N/2
Section 19: S/2
Section 20: s/2

All of Sections 29 & 30
Section 31: N/2

Extend the East Anderson Ranch-Pennsylvanian Pool to
include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST
Section J: Lots
Section 4: E/2 SE/4

b

Extend the Artesia Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST
Section 26 NW/4

Extend the Atoka-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST
Section 12: S/2

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST
Section 7: T SW/ 4

extend the Blinebry Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUH, RANGE 37 EAST
Section lo: SE/4

Extend the Caprock-Queen Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 30; SE/4
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TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH. RANGE 31 EAST
Section I7- 77 NE/4 3W/4

(1) Extend the Caudill-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH. RANGE 36 EAST
Section 9 SE/4
Section 16 E/2

{j) Extend the Cave Pool to include.

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH., RANGE 29 EAST
Section 31 S/2 S/2
Section 33: S/2 & NE/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH. RANGE 28 EAST
Section 1 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH. RANGE 29 EAST
Section 6 N/2

(k) Extend the Daytorn-San Andres Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH. RANGE 26 EAST

Section 27 - SE/4 SE/4
Section 34 ; E/2 NE/4
Section 35, NwW/4

(1) Extend the Four Lakes-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SCUTH, RANGE 34 EAST
Section 2: NW/4

(m) Extend the Gladiola Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SGUTH. RANGE 37 EAST
Section 13- NE/4

fn) Extend the Gladiola Wolfcamp Pool to. include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH. RANGE 37 EAST
Section 27 E/ 2 "~

(0) Extend fthc Gra.-nurg-Keely Prcl 12 include:

iOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH. RANGE 29 FAST
Section 14- Tg72SwW/4

(p) Extend the King-bevenian Pocl to include:

TOWNSLEIP 1% SOUTH. RANGE 37 EAST
Secrtion 26, 727 8E/4T
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(q) Extend the North Mason-Delaware Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 18; S/4

(r) Extend the Square Lake Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
Yection 29: _NE/4

(s) Extend the Teague-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST
Section 21 SW/4

(t) Extend the Young Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 20: S/2'S72‘

Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
creating a new pool and extending the vertical zznd horizontal

limits of existing pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico.

(a) Create a new oil pool for Gallup production, designated
as the Horseshoe-Gallup 0il Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST

Section 3: W/ 2 W/2
Section 4: E/2 and SE/4 NW/4
Section 9: W/2 NE/4, NE/4 NE/4, E/2 SW/4

and NW/4 SE/4
(b) Extend the vertical limits of the Otero-Graneros Pool to
include the Dakota formation and change the name of said pool
accordingly to tle Oteroc Grauneros-Dakota Pool.

(c) Extend the horizontal limits of the Otero Graneros-~Dakota
Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST

Section 26: W/ &
Section 27: S/2

{(d) Extend the Aztec-Pictured Ciiffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIF 23 WOKTH, RANGE 9 WEST
A1l of Sections 23 & 27

(e) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pcol to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST
Section 1{VU: N/Z ;
Section 11: w/2
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TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST
Section 23; k/a

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST
Sect.on 26: S/4

(f) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST
Section 20: All
Sectiun 21: s/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST
XIT of Sections 28 & 29

Section 32: N/2

Section 33: N/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST
Section 34: N2

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 9 VWEST
Section 206: All

Section 34: N/2

(8) Extend the Otero-Chacra Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST
Section 18: ALl
Section 34: N/2

(h) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST
Section 24: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST
Section 20: SEkE/4

{i) Extend the Verde-Lower Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST
Section J31: NE/4

CASE 1330: Application of Northwest Production Corporation for an order

for the extension of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
in Rio Arriba County, New Mexira  Avpplicant in the akove-

styled cause, seeks an order extending the South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pool to include the following area:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST
All of Sections o0 & 6

Section 7: E/2

All of Section 8




CASE 1292:

ir/

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST
K11 of Sections 29, 30, 3T &k 32

CONTINUED CASE

Application of John H. Trigg for an order authorizing a pilot
program for the injection of gas into the Caprock-Queen Pool,
Chaves County, New Mexico, for purposes of pressure maintenance,
and further, authorizing the transfer of allowables for the
injection well to cother wells on the same basic lease, and
further, to exempt certain of his wells from gas-ocil ratio
penalties. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
authorizing the injection of gas into the Caprock-Queen Pool
through his Federal Trigg No. 10-9 Well located in the NW/4
SE/4 of Section 9, Township 14 South, Range 31 East, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant further requests that the allow-
ables assigned to the injection well be transferred to another
well or wells on the same basic lease, and further, that during
the period of the pilot program all wells in Section 9, which
are on the same lease as the injection well, be exempt from
gas-0il ratioc penaities.




BEFORE THY OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
C¥ THE STATF CF NEW MEXICO

;sIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
- CALLED BY THE OIL CONBERVATION

| COMMISSION OF ‘MR SIATE OF Nw
. MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

. CONBIDERING:

CASE NC. 13299
Oxrder Bo. R-1037-A

"xn THE MATTER CONCERNING PURCHASER

. PRORATIONING BY GULF OIL CORPORATION
* IN CERTAIN OIL POCLS IN LEA, EDDY,
CEAVES AND ROOSEVELT COUNTIES NEW

IEIIOO
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

i
il
t

| BY THE COMMISBION:

1

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
August 15, 1957, and again at 9 o'clock a.m. on September 18,
1857, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before tha 0il Conservation Com-
mission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “'Com-

misrion."

ih
; NOW, on this . “"day of September, 1957, the Commission,
| & quocrum bheing presaent ving considered the evideance adduced at
. sald bearings and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDE: :

; (1) That due public notice hsving been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the :
subject matter thereof.

(2) That Gulf Oil Corporation is, by reason of excessive
stocks of company—owned crude oil in storage, unable to purchase ;
: the full allowable of production from welis to which it is con- |
- pected in six states, including New Mexico.

, (3) That Gulf Gil Corporation proposes to reduce the i
excessive stocks of conpany-ownod crude oil in storage by reducing
its purchases of crude o0il in said states to 80% of its actual Julys

purchases from the leases from which it buys.

; (4) That Gulf 0il Corporation should be permitted to
| effect said reductions of purchases of crude oil in the State of

New Mexico.

(5) That Gulf 0il Corporation should be required to -ake;

its reductions in purchases of 0il proportionately among ali pro-
ration units from which it purchases in the State of New Mexico,;
s& Lowover, that in order to oreclude premature abandoament,

Ii PEOVY Lm A Ve ¥ r o

Gulf 0il Corporation should be required to make 100% purchases
from proration uniig with daily oil production of 10 barrels or

lesa.




‘Case No. 1290
Order No. R-1037-A

(6) That in owder to prevent underground waste, Gulf
N Carnaration ahould be required to make 100% purchaaes trou

all wells located in a Water floud Piu tut smutiws smvs wy, —o7
‘Commission,

(7) Taat Gulf Cil Corporation should appear and show
.cause at the Commission regular heariung cn October 17, 1957, why
‘1t should not be required to purchase 100% of the oil authorized
‘to be produced from the wells from which it purchases in the Statse
‘of New Mexico.

: (8) That Gulf Oil Corporation should, at said hearing of
Qctober 17, 1957, present evidence as to the actual market conditions
.which have rosulted in the need for the continuation of purchaser
Lprorationing, if there be such need.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

: (1) That Gulf Cil Corporation be and the same is hexreby
authorized until further order of the Commission, to reduce its
purchases tro- the wells frou which it purchases in the State of
New Mexico to 80% of its actual July purchases from said wells;

| PROVIDED BOWEVER, That Gult Oil Corporation shall make
'said reductlons in purchases cof oil proportionately among all
_proration units from which it purchases in the State of New Mexico;

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulif Cil Corporation shall not
reduce its purshzses frnn any proration unit to an amount less than -
;1n harralr daily, provided the unit is capablz 0f producing same.

i

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Oil Corporation shall purchase
1100 percent of the oil pdeUCG& from ary proration unit producing
- ‘10 barrels or less daily,

;‘ PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Oil Corporation shall purchasa
iall of the o1l producad’f“n wells iocated in an authorized water

jtlood project.

: (2) That Gulf Gil Corporation shall appear and show cause .
'at the Commission regular kearing on October 17, 1957, why it should
inot be required to purchase i00% of the oil authorized to be produced
from the wells from which it purchases in the State of New Mexico.

i (3) That Gulf Cil Corporation sball, at said hearing of
:October 17, 1957, present evidence as to the actual market conditions
‘which have resulted in the need for the continuation of purchaser '
“prorationing, if there be such need, and that said evidence shall
;include statistics relating to:

(a) Gulf Oil Corporation’s purchases of
crude oil from wells in FRew MHexico during
the months of January through September,

ol -Sg 4
AT »




‘Case No. 1209 A
'Order No. R-1037-A |

} =3~

(b)) Volumes of crude oil of New Mexico

| ; Origin hold by Guii Uil COFPUTRTION as
| | reportod to the United States Bureau of
. Mines each weak since January, 1957.
| % (c) Actual disposition of New Mexico
L i crude oil purchased by Gulf Oil Corporation
: g since January, 1957, 1.e., whether run to ;
! storage, sold, or r«fined in Gulf-owned é
i refineries. !
% (d) Average daily runs of the Gulf-owped §
0 refineries processing New Mexico crude oil {
for each week since January 1, 1957, and :
; the amount of New Mexico oil procsssed in ;
{ each of said refineries during said period. g
% DCRE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-~ f
| above designated. f
. |
STATE CF NE¥ MEXICC 1
OXL COCNBERVATION COMMISSION é
‘/ J /'/)\pf"g\__ E
EDWIN .. MECHEM, Chairman i
3
. - ., i i
Y E. mm‘f, Hember ;

NP e

A. L. PORTER, Jf., Member & Secretary

ir/




BEFORE THE CIL CONSERVATIOR OOMMISSION
OF THE STATE CF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER CONCERNING

TREEUL ST D Sn W P A MG B SR L .,
NP e A A o ---v‘--.‘vsiﬁa\d - &

"GULF OIL CORPORATION *N
CERTAIN OIL POOLS IR LEA,
'EDDY, CHAVES AND ROOSEVELT
-COUNTIES, NEW MEXIOO.

CASE NC. 1209
Ordexr No, R-1037

CRUER F THE COMMYGSSION

'BY THE COMMIESION:

: This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 o'clock a.m, on
cAugust 15, 1957, at Santz Fe, New Mexico, before the Gil Conserva-
 tion Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the

""“Commission'.

NOW, on this // /day of August, 1957, the Commission, a |
quorun being prescnt ving considered tho evidonce adduced at
jsgid hearing and being fully advised ir the premises,

FINDS: |
! :
i 1. That due notice of the time and place of hearing '
hhaving been given as required by law, the Commission has Jnrindictz
<o£ this case and the subject matter thereof.

? 2. That commencing August 1, 1957, Gulf Oil Corporation |
,will, for a period of time, be unable to purvha-o all cil authorized |
*to be produced from the wolls from which it purchases in the State
o! New Mexico.

i 3. That on August 1, 1937, the Commission entared i
Energency Oraer NHo. A-83-A prescribing the manner in which Gulf
Cil Corporation should prorate its purchases of oil in the State
of New Mexico during the existence of sald Emergency Order.

4, That Guli 0il Corporation should be required to make
}1ts reductions in purchases of oil proportionately among all pro- !
! ration units from which it purchases; provided however, that in i
porder to preclude premature abandonment, Gulf Oil Corporation should
“bo required to make 100 percent purchases from proration units with
daily oil production of 10 barrels or less. g

1

5. That in order to prevent underground waste, Gulf Cil
Corporation, should be required to make 100 percent purchases from
fall wells located in a water flood project authorizod by the Com-
mission. ;

“ 6. That Gulf Cil Corporation should appear and show
‘canse at the Commission regular hearing on September 18, 1957,
: why it should not be required to purchase 100% of the oil authorizeq
; to be produced from the wells from which it purchases in the State .
.of Kew Mexico.




mzrcha.la 100 percent oF the oil produced from any proration uait
L producing 10 barrels or less daily.

‘H "2"
- Cagse No. 1299
- Qrder No. R-~1037

IT XS THEREFORE ORDELRD:

, (1) That in the event Gulf Oil Corporation tinus it
necessary to reduce its purchases of oil in the State of New

- Mexico bhelow the amount legally authorized to be producsd fIrom

" the wells from which it purchases during the efiective period

1 0of this order, then Gulf Oil Corpoxation shall make the reductions
" in purchases of oil proportionately among all of said wells.

PROYIDED HOWEVER, That Gulf 0Oil Corporation shall rot

reduce its purchases from any proration unit to an amount less
; than 10 barrels daily, provided the unit is capable of producing |
. Bame. i

PREOVIDED FURTHER That Gulf Cil Corporation shall

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Oil Corporation, shalil
2T of the oll produced from welle located in an authorzzed

; purchase
| water flood project.

i 1

| (2) That Gulf Oil Corporation shall appear and show

| caumse at the Commission regular hearing on September 18, 1857, L
. why it should not be required to purchase 100% of the oil authorisoﬁ

to be produced from the wells from which it purchassas in the Etate ‘
of New Mexico. ;

j DONE at Santa Fa, New Mexico, on the day and year haroin-?
| above designated. !

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONEERVATION COMMISSION

T Pt

EDVIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member

e, {

A. L. PORTER, Jr’, Member & SBecretary

i
;
I i
§ i
H ;
3

ir/



BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
August 15, 1957

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Case 1299

DEARNLEV, .)f_Eu-:Q_ & ASSOCIATES
GENER.:: l'_‘:\:v’ ?{EIF;:TERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546
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QIL CONSZRVATION COMMISSION
Santa ¥e, New Mexico
Aumust 15, 1957
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of the 0il Conservation Commis-
gion of New Mexico, upon its own motion for
an order concerning purchaser prorationing
by Gulf 0il Corporation commencing August 1,
1957. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order concerning purchaser prora-
tioning of crude o0il in New Mexico by Gulf
0il Corporation commencing August 1, 1G657.
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BEFORE: ‘
Mr. A. L. Porter
Mr. Murray Morgan
Honorable Edwin L. lechem

- TRAHSCRIPT OF H=ARING

MR. COOLEY: Application of the 0il Conservation Commissio]
of New Mexico, upon its own motion for an order concerning pur-
‘chaser prorationing by Gulf 0il Corporation commencing August 1,
1957. |

MR. KASTLER: I'm Biil Kastler of Roswell, representing
Gulf 0il Corporation. As the principal advocate in this case, we
have two witnesses, and one of whom has already been sworn, and
that is Mr. Jack Coates from Houston. The other one is Mr.
Osborne from Pittsburgh. I would like for him to be sworn at this
time,

MR. COOLEY: 1 think we should swear Mr. Coates again,
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':AA.I-U +o a ussdierent case.

MR. KASTLER: All right.

MR. PORTER: DMr. Nutter, will you also be sworn at this tij

MR. KASTLER: If it please the Commission, I would like

to call Mr. Coates to the stand first of all,

(Witnesses sworn.)

Jde dJ. COATES

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, KASTLER:

Q Would you please state your name and your employer and

your position with that employer?

A J. J. Coates, Gulf 0il Corporation, Manager of crude oil

supply, Southern Division.

Q Mr. Coates, as the Manager of crude oil supply, is it your

duty to appear at hearings before various state regulatory

A Yes, it is.

Q In what states have you appeared?

A Louisiana, Texas, New Mexico.

Q You have previously appeared in New Mexico?
A Yes, sir.

bodies?

MR. KASTLER: I'm assuming that the witness is qualified.

MR. PORTER: VYes, sir.

he?
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W ®r. toates, has Gulif Oil Torporation found 1t necessary
to reduce its pipeline purchases in New lexico?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you please state the reason for that?

A I think I can make that very brief and at the same time
very understandable. As of the first of August we had approximatel
1,200,000 barrels remaining tank space for storing oil. As of
that éétg we estimated for the month of August we would go to
stock 75,000 barrels per day. Obviously the tankage would not
hold the surplus crude, at that point, it gets beyond the point of
gecision, it merely becomes absolutely necessary.

Q To what do you attribute the lack of demand?

A Well, I can hardly answer that. Demand, of course, was

‘forecast by the various economic experts over the country to in-

crease between four and five percent during the year of 1957.
Dﬁring the first six months it increased approximately one percent
As to why it has not increased more, I don't feel qualified to
answer,

Q Has Gulf 0il Corporation received the order, the emergency
order A 93-A dated August 1, 1957, in which it was required to do
certain thinés by this regulatory body?

A That is the order, I believe, pertaining to ten barrels

and et cetera?

|y

p

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCTIATES
INCOGRPORATED
GENERAL AW REXGRTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NI v MzxiCO
3.-6691 5.254¢




K Yes, we have received that.

PRRORSUINIES B

Q Is Gulf 0il Corporation voluntarily complying with 7

Elsenhower! £abinet Committee recommendations?

A We are abiding by it and have so announced publicly.
MR, KASTLER: I don't have any further guestions at this
time.
Q Are you familiar with the reasons, Mr. Coates, of the

failure of the indiustay demand to increase as forecast? For example,

the curtailment in fuel o0il sales as a result of the mild winter?

A Well, that is true, the weather has a great influence on

fuel o0il products.
Q Have there been reduced refinery runs?

A Yes, refinery runs are down. Gulfts refinery runs are

down under last year.
MR. KASTLER: Thank you. You may inquire,

MR, PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr.

Coates? Mr. Campbell.

MR. CAMPBELL: Jack Campbell, Roswell, New lMexico, appear-

ing on behalf of Independent Producers and Royalty Owners Associa-

tion.

CRGSS ZXAMINATION

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Coates, you state? you had received the Commission's

emergency order Nc., I believe it's 93.42




in a position to 53y exactl

the situsts Ol

i A Yes » Sir. [ —

Q Are you complying with that with regard to your takes from

minimum production wells?

A Yes, sir, Gulf 0i} Corporation has instructed Guif Refining

Company, which is the pipeline, to abide by that order.

Q Is Gulf 0il Corporation willing to continue to abide by

that provision of the order in the event it were extended?

A What was the term of the order?

Q The term would expire, 1 believe, today or tomorrow.

A Yes, we're willing to continue.

1

l6

Q Have you prorated your purchases in ali staces except the

State of Texas, in which you purchase? A Yes,

Q@ Have all of those states granted allowables on your wells

from which you purchase in excess of your nominations?

A Louisiana, the allowables are quite a bit in excess of our

nominations, New Hexico allowables are in excess of our nominations

Oklahoma allowsbles are in excess of Gulfrsg hominations, the

states of Alabama ang Mississippi do not have a nomination form of

market demand,

Q@ In the event the State of Texas sets the allowable in

excess of your nominations, would you prorate your purchases theref

A  We would certainly give it heavy consideration., I'm not

¥ wiat we would do until we would know ’
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I believe your purcﬁasgsmiﬁ”Tékds“EFé
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percent of your total purchases domestically,

A Speaking of those six States which we

they are in excess of fifty bercent,

is that correct?

are discussing,

’ QS Mr. Coates,
provisions of the laws of

A It

purchaser Prorated, ves.

Q You ure also aware

produces some 35 op 365 of

New Mexico,‘are you rnot?

A In other words, you

runs, of their tota]l runs,

Q Approximately.

A Yes,

©You will pick

the i :ck allowable?

A I'm not Speaking for

. . .-
appL:,

think that is only arit

Ve read of that as applied

one

Tor I can only talk as a Purchaser,
7

hm thal woulid be true,

You are acquainted with the back allowable

New Fexico, are you not?

o previous companies that

of the fact that Gulf 0i1 Corporation

the cirude which it is Purchasing in

are saying that Gulf npipeline total

~third is quir production?

I'm familiap with that,

UP your piece, that Gulf will pick up

what the Production Dep

artment would

GeN
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Do you have any idea how long this emergency might continu
Very loosely, several months.

What is your own opinion as tc a reasonable level of crude

National crude stocks?

Desireable level from the point of view from the purchas-

ing company's refineries.

A

250,000,00C barrels;in all honesty, of course, I should

admit this, we should have slightly more than that, but by actual

operations at that level, theimhstrygot along very well.

Q

You have testified, lir. Coates, that Gulf 0il Corporation

has publicly stated that they are complying with the President's

request

A

A

for a reduction of crude oil imports to the east coast?
Definitely.
Is that right? A Yes, sir.

I assume from that that Gulf (il Corporation has no in-
of adverting any imports to the west coast?

Of deoinz what?

0f diverting any imperts to the west coast.

Not so far as I am aware of. We have no refineries on

the west coast.

Q

You do provide crude for refineries on the west coast,
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do you not? A By contract sale.
MR. CAMPBELL: I believe that's all.
MR, PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr. Coateg?
MR. KASTLER: I might ask one other question.

Re-DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, KASTLER:

Q Mr. Coates, are vou aware of the percentage figure of
Gulf's New Mexico production which is adversely affected by Gulf's
reduction in its pipeline purchases?

A Approximately 43% of Gulf's New Mexico production is on or
connected by Gulf refinery company and is therefore being pro-
rated under the purchasers prorationing program.

MR. KASTLER: Thank you. I have no other questions.
MR. PORTER: Mr. Cooley.

RE-CROSGC EXAMINATION

By MR, COOLEY:

Q Mr. Coates, you testified, I believe, that as of August 1,
1957, Gulf 0il Corporation had 1,200,000 barrels remaining space,
storage space, for crude 0il? A That's right.

@ Br. Coates, what is the desireable figure in that regard?
I take it that you feel this figure is too 1ow.

A Well, of course, we have leased many many tanks in order tg
try to prevent getting in this position or being a purchaser pro-

rater, hut I'1] put it in this fashion, 1 would say that our
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domestic crude oil stocks are at least 6,000,000 varrels above
desired level,

Q@ And cutting your purchases by 20% in the six states just
mentioned?

A Five states just mentioned.

Q Pardon me, five states just mentioned. How long would it
take to make this 6,000,000 barrel reduction?

A We're still going to stock.

Q@ Won't you be stocking it at a decreasing rate?

A Yes, but we're still filling that 1,200,000, In other
words, we are not drawing against the 6,000,00, we are adding to
it even by prorating the five states.

Q 1s there any possibility of ever going cff purchaser pro-
rationing?

A I certainiy hope so. I would say.we will, yes, but if you
ask me for definite reasons or supporting evidence, I would be
hard pressed.

By MR. PORTZR:

Q Mr. Coates, what is the total reduction in the five states
that you mentioned?

A In other words, how much have we reduced our purchases by
prorationing in those five states?

Q ‘Yes, sir.

A Tt's hard to say, but I would say that we will fill that
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1,20C,000 at least half to three quarters of it on this presenﬁﬂga§e.

Q@ Well, we dor®t know how long that will take. E

A Well, I'm sayiag curing August, on our present program,
we would fill half to three quarters of that tank space.

Q@ I believe that according to the figures I have, that ycu
have affected a3 rsduction in New Mexico of around 4700 barrels
a day?

A Vell, lett's see, our purchase pipeiine runs are in the
neighborhood of 23,000, 20% of that 23,000, 24,000.

Q Did you say what month that you were basing this on, the
20% cut in July?

A Not in this testimony that has not come out, We are
purchasing 20% of the July runs, excuse ne, we're purchasing 8C%
of the July runs.

Q One more question, Mr. Coates, now you are basing this
total, I think, on July. We might have individual cases where a
well would shut down for a working over or some other reason.

A In other words, they didn't have much if any July produc-

tion?

A We wjillprobably take a six month's period and adjust that

to something that would be entirely fair.

MR. PORTER:  kr. Campbell.

MR, CAMPBELL: 1 would like to ask one more question,
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Q I believe you stated that market demand had decreased as
indicated by reduced refineries! runs in Port Arthur, Toledo and
Cincinnati?

A Yes, our refinery runs are downe.

¢ Is fhat true of all your refineries or just the ones you
ment ioned?

A 1 was speaking o. the total refineries' runs when 1 said
they were down.

Q Are your refinery runs down in plants in refineries that
utilize foreign crude? A Yes, sir.

Q Are they down in the same percentage?

A They are dowm inn 2
using domestic crude, yes, definitely.

MR. CAMPBELL: That's all.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr.
Coates? The witness may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

MR, KASTLER: If the Commission, please, at this time I
would like to state that lir. Coates has ably presented the testi-
mony that we have to present. However, lir., Osborne is here from
Pittsburgh and has been sworn. If the Commission or anybody else

present cares to inguire further into the matter, I'm sure ¥r,

Osborne would he glad to take the stand. Do you so desire?
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T W6 OABFTB. e  Vanflan  tha (lommission would like tor
Mr. Osborne to testify.
MR. KASTLER: Thank you.

C. H, OSBORNZ

called as a witness, having first been duly sworn, testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATIGH

By MR, KASTLER:

MR, PORTER: Do you have any direct examination?

MR. KASTLER: WNothins except to establish his positioen in
the company.

A My name is C. H. Osborne, Manager »f Crude 0il Supply,

Gulf 0Qil Corpcration. Pittsburgh.

MR. KASTLER: 1 believe that is sufficient, that covers it.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a question of Mr., Osborne?
There is one questionVI would like to ask, Mr. Osborne,

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. PORTER:

Q 1In the notice that the Commission received from Gulf, it
was indicated that the condition of Gulfts stocks have built up
over a period of some five months., It is stated that the reasons
for this were curtailment in the sale of fuel o0il during the wintern

. months and the failure of Zuropean customers to tTake estimated

crude shipments, and reduced refinery runs,

e i




A Yes, sir.

Q But it does indicate that that has come about during the
past five months. HNow, I nolice that in an industry publication,
I believe last week, that Gulf's averaze imports for the past
three years, thatts 54, '55, '56, the average daily imports was

124,000 barrels per day, and the same publication indicatod that

Gulf had programmed 153,000 barrels a day for the last half of

1957. 1, view of the fact that these stocks have been building up,

could you say why this increase in imports had been programmed for

the last half of 1957?

A May I say they had been programmed. 7They no longer are
programmed at that rate.

Q But they were programmed, I believe, before we received
this notice and before the President asked for the reduction in
imports?

A Yes, sir. Specifically, they wefe programmed on the base
that we had boats available, and just naturally we wrote down the
figures because we were going to do something with the Loats,

It was with the hope that demand for products would increase to
permit utilization of that crude and domestic crude at an in-
creased rate.

Q But it‘s a fact that Gulf had programmed imports, an in-
crease in imports while requesting decreases in domestie productic

A One might oroperly say that, ves.

be-
~a

o)
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Exhibits which I believe give a rather comprenensive review of
Gulf

- data

tion

FH. FTORTeH: Does anyochie else have a gquestion?

(o]
i

11 there

asv e ilurther questions of the witness, you may be excused.

A Thank you.

(Witness excused.)
MR. PORTER: blr. Nutter.

DAN NUTTER

called as a witness, having first been duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. COOLEY:

Q Will you please state your name and position?

A Dan Nutter, Zngineer for the 0il Conservaticn Commission.

Q

In your official capacity as Engineer for the 0il Conser-
vation Commission, have you made a study of purchasing practices,
both of foreign and domestic crude, for Gulf 0il Corporation from
the period 1953 ihrough the present time?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would you please summarize the results of your study?

A In conjunction with this study, I have prepared four

on purchasing practices. These exhibits were prepared from

derived from the Commissionts own records and from informa-
, |
supplied by Gulf upon request.

{Marked Gulf's Exhibit A,

for identification.l}
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hand corner, we see that Gulf's purchases of domestic crude
indicated by the upper line here from January of 1953 so date in
1957, as well as Gulf's deily average imports of crude and product$
from 1953 through 1956, domestic purchases have increased an
average of 31.2% from 1953 through 1956. 1957 is not regarded as
a normal year insofar as purchasing practices are concerned Egﬁii
§;;A;:u£here was an abnormally high demand during the early months
of the year and things have not quite gotten back to normal since
the period of high demand slacked off. Yornete as I1:gaid before
that domestic purchases have increased 31.2%. Imports during this
same period increased an average of 10.4% from 1953 to 1956. -
However, that 1956 figure includes two months, November which was
obviously very low, imports were only 88,000 barrels that month,
and December, which was probably low, being 141,000 barrels,

Now, the relationship between those two lines appears favor-
able, HoWeier we know that the imports are desireable imports if
they werentt desireable they wouldn't have brought them in. We
also know that some percentage, I don't know what it is, but some
percentage of Gulf'. domestic purchases are undesireable because
they maintained for a period of time they have taken oil they
don't want to buy in certain states.
raizht lines o the grapnis are the trends of iLhe domesti

production, and the trend of the impcrts as derived by the least
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squares method. This method 1s an accepted zystem for obtalning
a straight line fitted *o an irregular curve. It is computed in

.

~1
Ut

way that the sum ©

~ o~ S T mres A
a way f the sguared deviations of the observed

value about thetsiple line is a minimum.

(Marked Gulf's Exhibit E,
for identification.)

Chart B, the chart in the upper right hand ccrner, depicts
Gulf purchasing practices in the State of New Mexico. Purchases
1956 over 1953 increased 122.9%. Nominations depicted by the
green line on the same chart increased a total of 25.75%. We have
used the leaat - squares method tc draw straight lines on the ir-
regular curves again.

(Marked Gulft's Exhibit C,
for identification.)

Chart C, the chart in the lower left hand corner, depicts
the red line, depicts the number of barrels of oil purchased by
Gulf per barrel of normal unit allowable assigned by the Commissiol
In 1953, Gulf purchased an average of 350 barrels of oil per barre]
of normal unit allowabtle. In 1956 they purchased an averagze of
635 barrels of oil per barrel of normal uunit allowabtle. 635
divided by 250 will give you Z.543;if you take the no*mal unit

allowable that we have today of 38 barrels and divide it by 2.5

" in order to get the same relationship, if we assume that Gulf was

purchasing the desired amount of o6il ir 1953 as indi~ated by thc

fact that their nominations and their purchases in 1953 were
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Now, 10 we assumed that thiey wanted the same amount of oil
per btarrel of normal unit silowable today that they were getting
in 1953, we would have to divide our normal unit barrel by 2.5
and come up with a normsi unit z2llowavls of 15,

{Marked Gulf's =Zxhibit D,
for identifi-cation.)

Chart D in the lower risht hand corner depicts the four weeks
averages of New Mexico stocks, or crude oil of New Mexico,originall]
held by Gulf. It will be noted that throughout 1953 stocks of
New Mexico crude averaged close to 1,000,000 barrels. 1954, the
same holds true except for the fall monﬁhs when the stocks decreas
1955 stocks started down low and increased to almost a million and
a half barrels through the latter part of 1955. 1956, they started
out in a million and a half barrels and reached better than two
million barrels of New Mexico crude storage. prior to the time of
the Suez crises occurred.

After Suez, stocks dropped fast, they reached their low in
the middle part of March and started building up again. They
reached their.peak in mid June, but since that time the trend, as
indicated by approximately eight weeks since the middle c¢f June,
has been downward on New Mexico stocks.

Another interesting thing to be noted from this chart is

3 3 T 3 £3 mm vt am) b e p o
that this is the firet time in thc five years coversd by th

S

[
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being nothing further, wretll take it under advisement and take a

graph, that Gulf's stocks oI New Tlexico cruda hawe Fanwm ~e Tassnr

they areﬁtoday, st this time of year. Gulf has only 800, I believ
it is é,édévbarrols,or some such figure, of New Mexico crude oil
in storage right now. A year ago at this time they had 1,400,000
barrels. I fail to see any reason why Gulf should have to prorate
a state today where the stocks of crude oil which originated in
that state are obviously lower than the usual level of those stock

Q Does that conclude your statement, Mr. Nutter?

A Yes, sir.

Q Were Exhibits A through B, C, D prepared by you or under

your supervision? A Yes, they were.

MR. COGOLEY: I would like to offer Zxhibits A, B, C and D

in this case at this time.

MR. PORTER: Any objection to the admission of these Zxhi-~
bits? They will be admitted. Does anyone have a question of

Mr. Nutter?

MR. COOLEY: We have nothing further.

MR. PORTER: You have no questions of the witness?

MR. COOLEY: ©No, sir.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr. Nuttep?

The witness may be excused.

(Witniess excused.)

Does anyone have any statement to make in

+*~
L5 wi

b

o~
~
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There
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STATE OF NZW MEXICO )
: 5SS
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this day of August, 1957.

My commission expires:

June 19, 1959,
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OiL. CONSERVATION COCMMISSION
P. U. BuXx &71
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 24, 1957

Gulf Cil Corporation
P.0Oe. Drawer 1290
Pt. Worth, Texas

ATTENTIOK: Production Division
Cent.lemen:
We are encloszing 3 copy of Order No. E-1037-A based on Case

No. 1299, in which you will ncte that there is a provision
requiring Gulf to appear again at the regular Commission hearing

on October 17, 1957.
Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, dJr.
Secretary ~ Director

bp




OIL CONSERVATiON COMMISSION

o BUX B
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

August 20, 1957

Gulf 041 Corporation
P.0. Drawer 1290
Ft. “orth, Texas

ATTENTION: Production Division

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing a copy of Order No. ::=1037 bazed on Case ho.
1299 in which jou will note that thers is a provision requiiing
Gulf to appear again at the regular Commission hearing on
September 18, 1957.

U S ¢

- Very truly Jours,

<

A. L. Porter, Jr.
U Seeretary - Director

et

!
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i L INDERVATIUN LUMMIDDILIN
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 16, 1957

Gulf 0il Corporation
Gulf Building
Pittsburgh 30, Pennsylvanian

Attention: Mr. Osborne, Manager
Crude 011 Supply Division

Gentlemen:
We are enclosing a copy of Order No.
R-1037 based on Case No. 1299, in which you

will note that thers is a provision requiring

Gulf to appear again at the regular Commission
hearing on September 18, 1957.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir

Enclosure .
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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 16, 1957

Mr. J. G. Coates
Gulf 01il Corporation
Houston, Texas

Dear Mr. Coates:

We are enclosing a copy of Crder No.
R-1037 based on Case No. 1295, in which you will
note that there is a provisicn requiring Gulf to
appear again at the regular Commission hearing on
September 18, 19857.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir

Enclosure
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CASE

/299

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date 9-23-57

1299

Hearing Date 9-18-57

My recommendations for an oraer in the above numbered casgx are as follows:

Enter an order in Case 1299 finding:

. . S .
1, That Gulf 0il Corporation ﬁae, for reasons of excessive stocks

unabl
of company owned crude oil in storage, s to purchase iwase-

Shan the full allowable of production from wells to which it is connected
irn six states; including New Mexico,

2, That Gulf Cil Corporation proposes to effect said reductions

in purchases by buying 80% of its actual July purchascs from the leases

from which it buys

Y S o

3.

That on August 1, 1957, the Commission entered Emergency
Order No, A~93-A prescribing the manner in which Gulf Cil Corporation

should prorate ite purchases of oil in the State of New Mexico during the

existence of said emergency order.

L. That on August 16, 1957 the Commission entered Order No. R-1C37 . @aae
prescribing che marncr in which Gulf 0il Corporation should prorate its

purchases of oil in the State of New Mexico during the existence of said

Qraer£-r0317.

5. That Gulf Cii Corporation should be permitted to continue the

previcusly effected purcheser prorationing as provided in Commissicn Orders

A-33-A and R-1037, provided

(a) That "mif 0il Coirvuration should be required to mzke

its reductions in onrchases of cil proportionstely among all

proration units from which it purchases; provided however, that in

ﬂ]/kﬁ-—
Staff Member
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order to preclude premature abandomment, Gulf Cil Corporation should

be required to make 1{0 percent purchases from vrorztion uniis with

daily oil producticn of 10 barrcls or less.

(b) That in order to prevent underground waste, Gulf 0il
Corporatioq(\should be required to make 1C0 percent purchases from

all wells located in 2 water flood project authorized by the

Commission.

6.

That Gulf Qil Corporation should apvear and show cause at the
Commission regular hearing on Cctober 17, 1957, why it should not be required
to purchase 100% of the 0il authorized to be produced from the wells Irom

which it purchases in the State of New Mexica.

7. That Guif should, at said hearing of October 17, 1957, present
documentary§’vidence as to the actual market conditions which have resulted

continuation of it Hhire be suck need,

in the need for‘purchaser prorationirg,?and that said evidence should include

statistics relating to:

' (a) Gulf 0i] Corporation's purchase¢s¥® of crude oil from
wells in New Mexico during the months4January through September, 1957.
(b) Volumes of crude oil of iew ¥
Gulf as reported to the lrited St

st oac rany

since January, 1957,

Sta?f ue;;er

?
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|
1‘ (c) Actual disposition of New Mexico crude 0il sirce
January, 1957, i.e., whether run to storage, sold, or refined in . .
’ ? ? g_é“ arconnt of New Mexico oi/

Gulf owned refineries and if the latter, fer viaieh—mefimerytar
proce ssed iw @ach of Snid refinevies.

(d) Average daily runs of those Gulf-owned refineries

processing New Mexdce crude oi].reach week since January 1, 1957‘&

|

|

(\ .

|

{ Staff Member
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF WEW MEXICO ;
Santa Fe, New Mexico |

September 18, 1957

[
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IN THE MATTER OF:

In the matter of the hearing ordered by Paragraph
(2) of Order R-1037 to permit Gulf 0il Corpora-
tion to appear and show cause why it should not
be required to purchase 100% of the oil author-
ized to be produced from the wells from which it
purchasas in the State of New Mexico.

- ME @ My G em B ¥R W YR GE eR E ws S Gm Wn Wl R MR M M ae We W em we e

Case

1299

®9 0% se b S0 ev b &

*e

Mr, A, L, Porter
Mr. Murray Morgan
Honorable Edwin L, Mechem

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. COOLEY: 1In the matter of the hearing ordered by
Paragraph (2) of Order R-1037 to permit Guif 0il Corporation to ;
appear and show cause why it should not be required to purchase |
100% of the oil authorized to be produced from the wells from
which it purchases in the State of New Mexico. %

MR, KASTLER: My name is Bill Kastler and I am a lawyer
in Roswell, New Mexico representing Gulf 0il Corporation. We're
here this morning to present a continuation of our testimony in
Case No. 1299, and te present what I would like to term a prcgressg

rsporte With all due respect to the Commission, but with an |

intentiorn on our part of keeping the record straight, we want to séy

t




follows:

By MR, KASTLER:

quired by law to maintain its purchases of crude ojl in the State |

of New Mexico at any particular percentage of the allowable,

Historically, my company has been a major purchaser of crude oil
in this state, and it would seem that this happy situaticn will

continue, but in view of circumstances outlined previously, my

company has found it necessary to reduce these purchases for the

present time, i

|
Mr. Jack Coates is here on behalf of our Crude 0il and Products

Supply Department in Houston., He testified in the last hearing,

and we would like for him to make the statement for this morninge‘

I assume that his qualifications can bte admitted. I would like

to have him sworn at this time,

MR, COOLEY: Are you the only witness, Mr. Coates?

MR, CUATES: I think so. |
y
MR, COOLEY: Would you also stand and be sworn, Mr, Osbornk?

(Witnesses sworm.)

_Je G, COATES

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Coates, would you just proceed, please? |

that we dor't think that Gull or any other purchafer tan be re<s

A As a begirining I would like to give or present a few figures
[

¢
ElE& & ASSOCIATES
PORATELD




-

which 1 THInk Illustrate very clearly the importance of Wew MIwa==

; to Gulf 0il Corporation. I think that’s a very pertinent point.

i

During the year 1954, Gulf purchased outside production New Mexico
1

crude, 8,640 barrels per day., During the year 1954 our billings

i
I
i
§

to Gulf Refineries were some 14,932 barrels per day. Approximatelb

i
i
H

the first part of 1954, Gulf Refining Pipelines ware axtended !

¥

i

|
northward into the Anderson Ranch in Denton areas, and since that :
|

time have connected quite a number of new fields, in other words,%
extended further intc additional new development. %
As a result of that, referring back to the 8,640 barrels thaé
we purchased of out.side production in 1954, that is now increasedz
to the first seven menths of 1957 to an excess of 20,000 barrels

a day, or 136.8 % increase over our outside purchases of New
Mexico crude in 195k,

Referring again to the billings to Gulf Refineries in the
195h‘figure, 14,932, that has increased to an excess of 21,000
barrels a day in seven months of 1957, the first seven months, org
an increase of 41.3% in excess of what we were billing our re-

fineries in 1954,

I think that underlines very clearly how important New Mexico

is to our operations. As for our purchaser proration currently in

effect, I believe you gentlemen are all acquainted iith the fact

that we are purchaser prorating in six states, 211 si

|
I
|
-— o oer H
LA UL Laose ;
i

i
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o

on the same basis az is insofar possible, wiﬁHWEEEAdifferent‘netho?s
of proration in those six states., As a result of proration in |
those six states during August we broke just about even. In other%
words, we did not add any crude oil to the small amount of tankage%

space that we had remaining, nor did we draw any crude from our

very excessive stocks.

During the month of September we will draw on stocks. At theg

|
present I would estimate that we will empty tankage in the range of

five to six hundred thousand barrels during the month of Septanber}
However, when you consider ocur total stocks of twenty-seven millioh
i

S
barrels, approximately twenty-seven million, and the small amount |

of tankage space that we had when we entered this proration periodL
to quote the figure again, which I stated last month, a million

two hundred thousand. This five hundred, six hundred thousand is E

really a small amount to draw on stocks.

Now, as to the future, speaking of October primarily, we are
abla to sell some crude in September. However, our refinery runs !
were reduced. In October, of course, we do not know at this point.

|
what we will be able to sell, if any. We have a forecast off of i
our refinery runs, but we don't know what they will actually be. :

Later in the month we will have better information as to what we.

can sell and what the refineries will run. §

I would like to say that we donft like the purchaser prora-~

tioning either, as I am sure you don't. We are trying to end it




as quick as we efan -~-27 ‘

. i aveping vne picture under constant |
study when we are able to reduce the excessive stocks some, of
course, we will end the purchaser prorationing. |

Q Mr. Coates, percentagewise, what has your reduction of
Texas purchases amounted to?

A Actual percentage is about 17%. However, it would be
about 20% if it were not for the fact that we are exempting water

I

floods just as New Mexico requested us to do. To say it another

way, the exempilon of water floods reduced our take, or reduced thf
percentage, I should say, from approximately 20% to approximately i
17%. Of course, that works somewhat the samc way in the State
of New Mexico, the fact that we are nct prorating below ten barrels

means that we are actually taking more than 80% of our July

IV
A A @

MR, KASTLE: I have no furtaaer questions,

MR, PORTER: Mr, Cooleye.

CROSS_ EXAMIRATION
By MR, COOLEY:

Q ‘Is Gulf 0il Corporation presently complying, has it com-~

plied during the months of August and September with the provisions
of Order R-1037, issued by the Commission? That order being the
order which required Gulf 0il Corporation to limit its reduction t

wells producing more than ten barrels of oil per day and not to

reduce any water flood prnjects.

Y - S

A I'm confused with the number, I thought it was 93-A,

'S




' Q That e the temporary order. S e

A I see, Yes, sir, we are abiding.

Q Will Gulf 0il Corporation continue to comply with such

restrictions?

A Yes, sir,

Q Yousmay in the month of October your rate of resducticn will,;‘

|
be scmething less than 20%? A Will you restate that?

Q Your percentage of reduction.
Will be something less than 20%.
20%?

You are speaking of New Mexico?

O > O -

Yes.

A I would say that is true arithmectically we are follo

wineg
the order.

it -~

We are still, but the low volume wells not prorated

would change the percentage to something in excess of 80.

Q in Octcber you anticipate drawing between five and six

hundred thousand barrels?

| |
A No, that was my estimate for the month of September,

Q@ In September you intend to withdraw it?
A Yes.

Q You stated when you get stocks to workable levels, then this
prorationing can end, Would you please estimate for uvs what that |

lavel of vacant storage would be? !

|
A That is hard to specify because of location of tankage and|

various gradesof crude.

Al]l tankage is not available to all grades

DEARNLEY  MEis5 & ASSOTIATES
INCORPORATED
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. . 2 Liwwveu, we nave twenty-seven million varrels in |

stock anda very littls emply tankage. We would almost have to stu

i
thet as the twenty-seven million barrels is reduced, that is studw

1t with respect to tankage space as related to grades available

to be stored in the tankage space. I would hesitate to give an

exact figure,

Q How many different grades of crude do you purchase in the

state?

A Only two in New Mexico.

Q Do they necessitate different types of storage?

A Yes, they do. And, of course, the million two I referred

to is not available for New Mexico crude, That is the space in

various areas, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Texas, have to be stored.
Q I believe vou testified last month that all New Mexico

crude purchased by Gulf 0il Corporation is taken to the Gulf Coast

LR

A No, sir. It all goes to Toledo, Cincinnati.

Q By what means?

A Pipeline. I did understand your question, New Mexico

crude?
Q New Mexicu crude.

A It all moves by pipeline to Toledo and Cincinnati refiner

ies, I pointed out, if you recall, I think I brought out the poin#

-y -

how that foreign crude does not conflict with New Mexico crude

* ~
W

because -forgign-crude is not-used -at that refinery
.

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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< UL tne 1,200,000 barrels of avallable storage space at

T T

the present time, how much of that is located in such a manner
and is availatle to New Mexico crude?

A I don't have that broken down at the rresent time, I did
last month, but I don't have it presently. However, let me say
i that when we 1lift proration we probably would lift it more than
in New Mexico.

Q I didn't understand.

A When we 1ift proration we would probably lift proration

in areas other than New Mexico., It is not a state by state proble

L

It is to some extent, but it is more in the overall sense that we

! had te prorate. %
| Q You made the point as you just reiterated, that you felt %
that tha New Mexico crude was not in competition with the imported
crude since it was refined at Toledo and Cincinnati. Are these
refineries at Toledo and Cincinnati refining at capacity?

A I would have to look to be positive, but I believe during

September those two refineries are near capacity.

Q Could you find the figures on that, please?

|
A Yes. Yes, they are at capacity for all practical purposesL

i

I

Q TYou mean to say, Mr. Ccates, that Gulf 0il Corporation
under no circumstances since the& refined New Mexico crude only at{

Toledo and Cincinnati, and these refineries are now refining at

— | capacity, you couldn®t take any more New Mexico crude ever?

DeapNLEY - MEiE2 & ASSOCiATES
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gm“““"“ﬁ““i“am“nutmsure“yUU“statad‘that gui

10
te as 1 meant, Wea ramy oo

other crudes at Toledo ang Cincinnati other than Hey Mexice rwAa

T~ T meg vizu OUP stocks

are so heavy ang 50 large that even

though the refineries are running at capacity, that we 3till have

to prorate, We have no place to PUtl ocur excess Crude,

Q Has there any crude been refined at Toledo and Cincinnatj

;.]
I
j
i
f
E
; that could be refined in other refinerieg?
i
!
|
|

Q Are they likewige limited in outlet as ig

New Mexico?
A Yes,

The other crudes to these refineries come from within

those six states,

East Coast which refined imported crude? My question is in essensF,

are the Products, the refined productsg of the imported crudes in 3

competition ~- f

refinery marketed?

A In the midwest ares there,

R JHave

there been at no time any pProducts fram the T

i

|
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reduced,

’"tjgn in the State ¢of New Mexico?

ol d —

11

|
crevswnavse area marketed In the area which is now being served bty |

}
H

the imported crude products? ?

A Well, you =ay at no time. It may have been possible, but
frem an economic standpoirt, I think I would feel =zafe in 3aying i
that it has never been done., I don't know why in the world pro- |
ducts would be moved from that area to the East Coast. Of course,

I'm not a products supply man, but just from an ordinary ecoromics

with refinery on thz East Coast, I don't know why products would be

removed from the midwest. i
Q Is Gulf 0il Corporation presently repurchasing any oil in i
the State of New Mexico? A Repurchasing?
Q Yes.
A In other words, do we purchase New Mexico crude from other

companies?

Q Yes.

A TYou are speaking of leases or contract purchases?

Q IH any manner other than direct purchases which you are !

prorating.

A We purchase some New Mexico crude down in West Texas.

Q Have you also reduced those purchases?

A No, those are contract purchases, they cannct very well be?
]

Q Is Gulf 0il Corporation purchasing any condensate produc-

,
!
i
|
!
z
r
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K Some, very 1ittTe T would sav, I don'¥t have the figure

. . i
vs ave wvi course, i am sometimes confused where you draw the line!
i

!

N
t

between the two. For instance, in the Caudill Pool.
Q Gas-0il liquids? A Very little.
Q Have they likewise been reduced?
A No, we don't reduce gas fluids frem a gas wéll, no.
MR. COOLEY: I believe thatt's all.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. KASTLER:

Q It is my understanding that last month when you testified

-

that you testified that some of the New Mexico crude is being take

=

"into the Port Arthur refinery of Gull 0il Corporation, is that
correct?

A T think I probably said historically it had been done,
but normally it has not been taken there. It is possibly what you
were recalling, Mr. Cooley. I had forgotten that point,

MR. KASTLER: That's all.
MR. PORTER: Anyone else? Mr. Campbell.

MR, CAMPBELL: Jack Campbell, Roswell, New Mexico, appear

1

ing on behalf of the Independent Producers and Royalty Owners

Association,

RE~CROSS EXAMINATION

1
|
i
H

By MR, CAMPBELL:

DEAgNLEY - MEIER & ASSOUIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL Law REPORTERS
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Q Mr, Coates, you stated at the last hearing and have repeakted




no bearing on the purchaser prorationing from New Mexico, is that
correact?

A Yes, I would say thatts correci.

Q Your basis for that is that the Tosledo, Cincinnati re-

fineries presently utilize no foreign crude?

A Yes.
Q@ Is the Gulf 0il Corporation not now in the process of
constructing a line from the East Coast into that area?

A Therets a products line being builc back there, I am not

familiar with it. I am not in the Products Department at all,

Q Do you know where it?s going? A I'm not positive,

Q Is there someone here that can testify to that?

A Possibly.

Q iIf that is a products line, or crude line, into that area,
then the conpetitive situation would be different, would it not?

A I suppose itts only obvious that it would be., However, é
also, the fact renaiﬁs that imports are being reduced. |

Q Are you reduce --

A (Interrupting) I would like to add one other thing. There
is a large amount of domestic crude refinéd at the refinery where;

the foreign crude is refined, ;

Q Then the refineries could use the domestic crude in lieu i
- : . H
i

of foreign crude if you do?

DEARNLEY  MEE= & AS3DATes
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¥oday that tThe importarion of ctrude by Gulf 01l Corporatiomhas— T




Ly
X Insofar a5 the rerinery was So designed and built,but— ——

it was not built to refine crudes we have in the U, S. It was de—i

signed in part to handle the domestic crudes that we have, but somk

of the equipment there could not economically handle the crudes thﬁt

we would send there if we didn?t have the foreign crude.

Q The foreign crude that you import, at least in the Middle

East, is the same type of crude that you purchase in West Texas

and New Mexico?

A The only similarity that I could say is that they are both

sour,

Q It is a similarity?

A It is a similarity, but I would like to state further that

that refinery cannot refine West Texas and New Mexico sour crude.

Q Why is that?

A Because of the dissimilarity of the crudes, There is more

factors to it than the sulphur. Many other, I'm not a refinary
expert, I cannot give that to you in technical language, but

nevertheless, there is many factors other than the sulphur.

Q Can your company or your refinery people furnish that in-

formation as to the reason that you cannot in your refineries on the

East Coast handle New Mexico and West TéXas crude?
A Furnish that information to whom?
Q To the Commission for this record.

A ] suppose it would be possible,

1
i

|
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Q@ What Is the present position of Gull 0il Corporation, if ;
you know, with regard to the President's request on reducticn of
imports? %

A Ve are abiding by his order and have so stated.

Q What would be the position, if you know, of Gulf 0il Cor- ;
poration in the event relief is granted to other importers by the %
administrator? |

A Well, about all I could say to that is the release that wa%
made by Captain Carson in the last few days, that quotas as=signsd E
to other companies is increased, we would have to re-evaluate our
compliance with the program., I think that is obvious and apparent.

i

to anyone that we would be economically forced to evaluatse car

position if the other companies are allowed to increase., However,
I may say further teo that, I can?t recall whether it is four or
five times that the Government has asked Gulf to reduce its inport%,
not only Gulf, but the industry, on each and every occasion we hav;
abided by the request and directive, That is during the last %
three or four years. E
Q VWhat were the imports, if you know, for the last recérded |
week, to the East Coast? i

A 1 dentt get them by weeks, We furnish the Commission with;

our monthly figures,

: i
§ Areé you now importing only the average monthly amount which
i

- i
would comply fully with the President's request? i
‘ /
DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOTIATES !
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™ up wevauwde 4 UON'U recali the aate ot that directive.
I believe it came out in July, wasn't i%?
Q I believe so. %
A It is impossible to make such a large reduction overnighté
so to speak, but each month our impcrts are lower, excuse me, areé

i

lower than they have been, although they haven't quite reached the

z
low figure which we might call our quota. However, we will average
out during the year to that quota of 111,600 assuming the progra

is accepted by all companies, and during the month of October I

be less than the quota in order te average out the higher figures

!
!
!
have a forecast and the Commission also has it, our imports will E
!
|
|
i
in August and September. i
Q Your present position is that if there are any changes madk
you will have to cempletely re-evaluate your position? |
A Re-evaluate. I don't know what the change will be. It
depends on what changes Captain Carson allows and what the rest of
the industry is made.

Q It is not the position of your company that in the event

that any changes are made you will no longer cdmply with the requegt?
!

A No, we haven't said that, We said we will re-evaluate the

situation and see what we can'do, but we will attempt to abide as

H
i
i
i
!
b
i
!
i
i
]

far ag the induetry will zbide, or we will abide insofar as the
i
industry abides.

i

MB, CAMPRELL: That's all.
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By MR, NUTTER:

Q Mr. Coates, I believe you testified that presently you hadi
twenty-seven million barrels of crude oil in storage?
A Yes, sir.

Q How much of that twenty-seven mi®'ion barrels is actual

working stocks, not pipeline fills or below tank outlets?

A Well, I said last time that we had at the very least, six .

T iywus Gise uave a4 question? Mr. Nutteéry

million barrels too much, but of course, even that was an optimistic

figurs, but XU is havd to say what normal stocks is because they

have been 80 high for the last several years. At least higher than

they should have been sxcept for the Suez period. But talking

i
|
about desired stocks, what we would like to have them down to, :

i

wa're about ten miilion barrels over what we would like to operate;

i
i

Ofle
Q How much of the twenty-seven million barrels --

A (Interrupting) What I'm saying, if you subtract the ten

|

. |
from the twenty-seven million, the eixteen million remaining would|
i

|

include line fill, tank bottoms, working stock and sc forth. We

i
1
H

euld operate verf;efficiently on that volume. i
Q In ;:;:ﬂsnghe day's supply, what is Gulf's desired level§
crude stock? "
A I have never caleculated that, I aon®i see tnat il means

much,




118

Q 1 Just wonder how your dé§IF€£§6?EIﬁg day¥s supply com-
pad v Waue JUWL atulal WOrKIng dayTsg y at the presens refiner&
runs. : |

A I have never calculated that.

Q If the Port Arthur refinerv were to be shut down, Mr. %
Coates, would the demand for New Mexico crude be affected at all? i

A Yes, sir, it certainly would.

Q In what manner?

A Well, we refine 120,000 barrels a day of West Texas, New

Mexico sour crude at Port Arthur, In fact, that is one reason we

are in trouble. last spring we had fire and trouble and turn
around with that particular equipment and we went to stock with
four million barrels of sour crude., That halpad to contribute to

our present situation.

Q How much of New Mexico crude goes to Port Arthur?

A Well, thatt's a little hard to say. We often get into var-é
ious trades and so forth, but it would be quite accurate to say é
that just about all of our New Mexico sour crude goes to Port
Arthur. I have the figure in mind, but I had better check it. I
would say in the neighborhood of ten thousand barrels a day.

MR, NUTTER: I believe that's all, Thank you.

By MR, COOLEY: ’ , |

Q You spent about fifteen minutes talking about refining and

d¢ and Cliucinnaii, and you assured me that is

DeagNLEY . MEig® & ASSOCIATES
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i

Port Arthur.

A Yes, I said that today. I am sorry. I am talking about
two grades, We have two grades out of New Mexico, semi-sweet
crude, which is in the amount ol thirteen to fifteen thousand

barrels per day goes to Toledo, Cincinnati. The sour crude goes

to Port Arthur. Again, I am sorry that I confused the issue,

Q In what volume?

A As I said, one hundred, About ten thousand would be

New Mexico crude.

Q So nearly half of our crude goes to Port Arthur that Gulf |

purchases?

A Ten thousand out of twenty~three or twenty-four.

Q@ Now, the products that are refinad at Pert Arthur, where

are they marketed?

A Oh, actually I don't know, That sounds like an evasive

answer, but I really don't.

e of S AL
Q I

%3iL Une practice of Gulf and other companies refining on
the Gulf Coast to ship these products to the East Coast?
A Yes,

Q For marketing? A Tes, f

Q Is not the producis being refined by your refineries usingj

imported cruda being marketed on the East Coast? ;

A T imagine that is cerrect.

1Y
wnere it was AIIl bulrg FETiNEd, and Niow 1C's Ceing refinsd at

e o




, 2C

Q@ And thev didnft refine the importad crnda and moba 2 esiian ng

of gas in New York City, could that gallon of gaseline not be sent%
out by New Mexico crude economically? ;

A State that again, please.

Q If these products are in actual competition 2n the Bast Co&st--

A Yes,

Q (Continuing) -- and it has been the practice of companies :
for several years to do coastal shipping to transport the products%
to the East Coast, being refined, which were refined at the Gulf, -
could not the gaseline that is being made and all other prodvcts,
for that matter, the gasoline being made from imported crude be
replaced by New Mexico gasoline? §

A To this extent, we are running our equipment at Port Arthu%,
this 120,000 barrels a day of sour crude,; we refine down there, it?s
being run at totil capacity. Anything that we have over 120,000 ‘
barrels a day of necessity has to go to tanks when we can't sell i#,
and we haven't been able to.

Q But isn't your dire situation your high products stocks?

A Yes, we have high product stocks. i

Q Could you not sell the New Mexico products on the East Coast
if it were not for the refined import products being refined thereé

at the present time?

A T agree with vou to scme sxtsnt, bul wien our reiineries




21
Q@ What Is ranseitv? ) R a T =

A That is all the crude that you put and it can handle, you ;

can put so much and no more, |

Q All three of these refineries are refining every barrel i

of 0il they can refine? g
A Of New Mexico crude. I'll have to define that a little é

bit, .at Pert Arthur, the capacity is 120,000 barrels a day. ]
Regardless of the products situation, that is all it can refine of%
sour crude, Toledo, Cineinnati, New Mexico semi-sweet goes up the#e,
up Yhere too. I%ll admit that if wa cut %

thera is other cruds

1 udes
off the crudes coming from other states they can handle more New !

|
Mexico semi-swzet, but the total runs at the rafinery, the refiner*
is running at capacity.

MR, COOLE.: Thatt's all.

ME., PORTER: Anyone else have 2 question?

By MR, PORTER:

Q Mr. Coates, I believe you indicated that Gulf would like

to reduce stocks by about ten million bharrels t down Lo

-~ remd
- - v sCwv

what you consider a desireable level?

A However, I den't have much idea we will get down that low, |

Thatts what we would like to do.

Q Are you going to try to attain this goal before you consider

|
1ifting proraiioning? i




Q Do you have any idea now as to when you might consider
lifting prorationing? §

A We will consider it in October. It depends on the sales

and refinery runs. We are considering it continually in studying i
our picture, 1 hope, but understand I'm saying hope, we can 1lift |
it in October, but I'm not saying in any way we will, ;
Q I understand you.
MK, PORTER: Anyone else have a question? The witness
may be excused,
{Witness excused.)

MR, COOLEY: Mr, Campbell, do you have any questions of

any other witnesses?

MR, CAMPBELL: I would like to ask a witness some question

about a line they're building.

MR, CCOLEY: Mr. Osborne, can you answer those questions?

|
MR, OSBORNE: I will try to the extent of my ability. |

Ce He OSBORNE

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows: _ %

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. COOLEY:

Q State your name and rasition. ~ i

A MMy name i« C




)
w

MR CAnTey . ST T e, uv yuu uave any questions?
MR. KASTLER: No.
MR. COQOLEY: Proceed, Mr., Campbell.

By MR, CAMPBELL:

Q Is it correct that Gulf is presently constructing some |
sort of line from the East Coast into your Mid-west refinery?
A No, sir, nct quite. Such a line is, however, projected.

A partnership line, Laurel Pipeline Company.

Q@ ¥Which pipeline company?

A Laurel Fipeliine, L-a-u-r-e-l, There is no pipe being lay;d.
It is projected for probably 1959 completion, ;
Q Where would that line run, do you know?
A Oh, it will run from say Philadelphia, Pittsburgh, going

cver to Youngstown, up to Cleveland.

Q Would that transport products? ;

A So I understand, yes, sir, I have no official connection
with the Laurel Pipeline.

Q Are you building it in conjunction with them, or are you

Just going to supply the product for the movement?

A Gulf 0il Corporatien will own stock, as I understand it,
in Laurel Pipeline Company., There will be other stockholders, %
Gulf 0il will! supply products. 5

Q Wwhen and if that line is completed, then the Philadelphia

refinery will be, so far as its products are concerned, competings




with Kid-west relineries in the market? = B i

A No, sir. Of course we talk for ourself zlone., That line ;
will be bringing products over to supplement the supply out of %
Toledo and Cincinnati,

Q You are going to move products entirely from the west to
the east in that line? !

A From the east to west, I think you mean.

Q I thought you said you were going to bring products from
the Toledo area into Philadelphia, A No, sir.

Q I misunderstood you.

A My statement was intended to be that we will move productsz
from Philadelphia westward to Pittsburgh and the Cleveland areas,
and these products will supplement the supply out of our Tecledo i
and Cincinnati refineries.

Q You mean tnat your refineries do not have sufficient cap- z
acity to meet the market demand for products in the Toledo area
right now? %

A I wouldn't say right now, no, sir, But looking down the
road, yes, that is a true statement.

Q Instead of increasing capacity of the refineries using

domestic crude, you are going to move crude from your Philadelphia,

refinery? A Prodncts,

Q Products refined from your East Coast refineries into that%

area? A That is true. |

——




mite LAMrpkLL: Thatvs all. 0 T ¢ e

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question? The witness may.

be excused,
(Witness excused.)

Does anyone have anything further to offer in this case?

Any statements? Wet'll take the case under advisement,
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I THE FATTER QF: :
The hearing ordered by Faragrzor ( :
Order R-1C37-4 to permit Gulfl : Cace Hoe
tion to appear and show coucce : 1259
not ke reguired to purchase 100 2 :
authoriged to be produced Irom the wells :
Irem which it purchases in the 3State of :
liew Mexico. :
SEFORE: Honorable BEdwin L. liechem
lir. Murray Morgzn
Iire A. L. Porter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARIKNG
Pile PORYZR: We will teke up next Case 1299,
- FiR, COOLZY: 1In the matter of the hearing ordered bty Para-o

ey

graph (2) of Order R-1G37-i to permit Guli 0il Corporation to appedr
and shoﬁ cause why it should not be required to purchase 100% of
the ¢il authorized to te produced from the wells from which it purs
chases in the State of lew lkiexXicoe.

MHe KASTLER: ©2ill Kastler, Gulf Uil Corporation from

R

Roswell, lew l[iexico. I have reliminzry statement to make in

]
o]

that Gulft's positicn as to its or any other purchasers being re-

)
t
e

a2

aoTrs
E ™

quired to maintezin its purchases at any narticular percen

the allowable is the same as was stated bty me before the Commission

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GEMERAL Law REPORTENS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW Mgxico
3-6691 5.9546




last month, tout T ean oy Lhat cur situation does show some im-
provement this month and we heve Hire Co He Osbtorne whoe will testily

ags Gulfts witress.

(Witness sworn.)

called as a wicness, having been {irst duly sworn, testified zs

follows:

By MR, KASTLER:

Q@ Will you please state yvour name and where you are from and
your position, please?

4 C. H. Osborne, lanager, Crude Cil Supply, Gulf 0il Corpcra-
ticn, Pittsturgh, Fennsylvania.

Q Have you previously appeared and testified as Manager of
Crude Oil Supply from Pittsburgh in Case No. 12997

A Yes, sir.

Q@ Would you please, in your own form, outline feor the Hew
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, the present status of Guifts
storage > and other matters which may affect its reduction ci
purchases of MNew Fexico crude?

A On August 1 when we stzsrted murchascr prorationing, we had

Y]
<
B
~h
-t
oY
iy
)=
[}
i3
tn
D
5]
[
b
O
(@)
ct
Q
I
a
g
i
)

or 1,250,000 barrels that was scattered

all over our system. During August and September we drew down

}.l .
o]
Q

stocks approximately 1,050 CO0 karreis. In October we ars go

9

S
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to Ue able Lo pull dowpr wit

> ¥ 2 R S

better thanr one milliwo varrels, so

y

-
C
;

that as of Kovember 1lst, we will have avallabtle storage of just

about 3,000,006 tc 3,850,000 barrels of room. Wetre getting
around to where we have room to move. We are no longer going to

be so uncomfortably cramped so that i

i

t was almost impossible to
operate,

S0 our situation has improved. We are not vet ready to make

any prediction because we do not know yet what the month of Novemb
offers up in the way of spot sales

do not know what the aliowables ar

[¢1]
e
[»)
'_l
3
3
(el
Q
o
[0
-

Q kr. Osborne, have you prepared, or have you had prepared

at your direction and under your supervision, certain exhibits whig

were requested by the Ccnservation Commission in its Order,
September 24, 19577

A Yes, sir. They were prepared under my supervision.

(Marked Gulf's Exhibit 4,
for identification.)

Q@ 1 hand you a paper merked Zxhibit 4, and I wish to ask you
is that the exhibit showing Nominations and Actual Receipts of Gulf
0il Corporation as made from the State ¢l New Mexico?

A That it is, yes, sir.

A Under my supervision, yes, sir.
3 Would you please state what

r
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the menth of September was 15,000 barrels s day., Gur actual runc
were 21,242 harrels a day, this compared with July when our nowminad
tions was 15,000 barrels, our actual rcceipts were 24,82%. 1 pick
out July for comparison thiere beczuse in July we had not yet been
forced to go to purchaser proraticaing. You'll note the change

from July to Septembter iz on the order of say 360C barrels, which

is to say 15%.

Q@ Mr. Osborne, is the actual receipts of 21,242 barrels, 80%

[¢%

T
b

umbar o

e}
)-0’
n)
O
ey
¢t
o
f
3
d
k)
v
w
I
@]
c+
o
[¢]
}d
=

barrels received in July?

A Hg, sir, the difference there is 3600 barrels a day, and
that would bpe only 155,

Q It is actually less than 8Ci7

2

A Actually less than

18]

O prorotiorn.  We zre running €555,

Py

o

this comes about because of the ten bazrrei rulling primarilye.

(Marked Gulf's zxhivit E,
for identification.)

Q I hand you a paper lebeled Exhibit I, Was this exhibit
prepared on request of the order wmade Septembaer 247

A Yeg, sir.

&2

Q And will you please explain what is shown on Zxhibit

b
(BN

A  1his shows stocks of lHew Hexico Origin as we have reported

theri-to the Bureau

Q
-

represent stocks of New Mexico Crude in New liexico, and for all

3

f Mines since the first of the year. The figutes

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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Dractlical purnnses stoewas At wew aXxico Ariide T RN RN S WIS

Tank Farm in Winkler County, Texas, where the New pexic 21l moves

(=0

out of Wink stations, immediately i1t tecomes commingled with West
Texas crude, and for ycars with the cocmplete knowledge of the
Bureau of Mines, and in fact, I believe at its own suggestion, I
cannot guarantee thst because it goes tack so far, as soon as tihis
01l leaves Wink it i3 physically, you cannot determine which 1s
West Texas and which is New Mexico. They are not different colorsy

Q@ TLFecause it is commingled, is that correct?

A Thatt?s correct. hat oil tnen beccmes known as West Texas
for Bureau of Mines purpcses. Sometimes we loosley refer to it as
West Texas and New Mexico.

Q How have you —~acocounted for the proper relations between
the West Texas and New blexicc crude for the purpose of this reccrdy

A For the purpose cf this report, @9WI% to and including Wink

yes, sir, that is true. After that

[

t 1s not physically possible
to determine except mathematically, how muéh would te a spread
along the line. he Bureau of lilnes doesn'!t want th@t-information,
or at least has not asked for that information.

@ In other words, if the MNew lhiexico crude 1s one-fourth of
the New Mexico and Texzs crude as commingled, your raport here
shows that this ena figure here igc one-fourth of the HNew ilexico-

Texas commingled crude rather than having any actual relstinon to

what each parcicular drop of Hew Mexico oll might hesve?

DEARNLEY - M2 & ASSCCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL {2 BEPORTERS
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- may, be.

In Gulfts net production, deczs that mean the <11 that

from Gulf 0il Corporation oil well?

working interest.

Q1o there anytning sroo you waent to stzte in regard to

A I think nct, no

(Marked Gulfts <xhibit C,
for identilication.)

Q@ I hand you a paper labeled Zxhibit C. Wr, Osborne, will

N Ve o N oy Sy w H IS s ~ : - Y
you nlease shtate what Zxhibit C consists o7

A This statement was prepared to show where we get New Mexicd

crude, what we produce and what we buy, what we sell and what we

take to our own refineries, and what the change in our inventory
This is prepar=d by experienced oil acccocuntants, and of

course, welre faced nere with the same comminglin roblem that is
;]

menticned in connection with the preceding exhibit. However, cne

starts in here and {irst you sese what we do get, Well, we kn

eventually that gas comes out. Our accountants do that on a

portionate basis. So using August for the total, I think it's very

clear that Gulf net production beins shown as 18,227 a day, that ig

just exactly what it says.

Q May I ask just one cr two questions here, lr.

L It means oll produced from zny well in whicn Zulf owms 2

DeaaNnLeEY - MEIER & ASSCOCIATE
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Q How then, if we owned !

another company, would it be 87% barrels or half of &7,

. Lo
Tn QAYTerLsY

Our working interesc¢, in other words, we Jjointly own an c¢il well.
A Yes.
Q It produces 200 barrels? A Rignt.

Q After the royzlty interest is taken off of that, dse

1
“~

net rkarrel show, the

=X
ret

zure

iers show

namely 100 barrels as Gulf's net production?

4 One hundred barrels less the royalty.

@ The other 100 bvarrels, if taken into Gulf's pipeline, is

a purchase of 10C barrels?

A Thet is correct,

Q This also includes other matters zand datz zs to your

receipts such as plus receipts from gasoline plants and Less Used-

or Lost or Plus Gained.

iy

Are those signirficant figures, either of

those?

A Yot partienlorly, cxeept they just show the

the accounting the receivts from gasoline plants. O

200 barrels or half of thstg,

working interest Jjointly with

(D
o
K s
[
{n
ct

DEARNLEY . Mgrer & ASSOCIATES
I CORPORATED
GENERAL AW Replerers

ArsuQuerauss. NEW Mexico
3-6631 5-9546

N YEc. o oo ew a nwadd interest with another comoihas
and preduced 200 barrels, =211 of whicn weg taken into Suifts
pipeline, now many barrels would show in Gulf's nobl worduction figgre
as you have it here?

A It would bte 87: barrels, because assuming onze-oichb!
royalty, cne-half cf the gross would te a hundred harrsls, one-

/

eighth royalty would be 12. tarrels, 87: would Lte our net,



losses or gains for

balancing item.

a home for that, and
delivered to our own
it possibly might te

have to dispose of.

You have i

&

*

of the 15,517 barrels

b4

inventory of 3,827.

a5 oC Lhe exXtreme, and L“hne vVolume
pra

losses or there may be

and you can have losses in measurements tco. In esffect, it's &
Q Now, you have

Avgust, 35.500 barrels eith

A That's correct, thet i1s the t

A That availavle romains in

refineries. 17 itt's not delivered this month

sold next morth, tut it is the stulf that we

A That is correct.

Q Do yeou have anything else that you would

[¢]

tical purvposes, they represent evaporation

e

ains resultin

iR

from an error in measureman

U5

then total amount available for tue month of

©

r oroduc

[©}

d or purcn

I«
sed?

S
AN

stzl over whick we would say

Zrace.

Q Then you would have less sales, sales teing 12,983, the bal
ance reing 16,517 as net available? A Yes, sir.

4 What is that availavlie for?

- — - 3 —~ o~ o
sur custody and we nave to I

¢ e assumed that that oil will be

N 2 T - S e L,
next figure pilled to Gulf Refinerises,
s 1 s ~xrs 3 4
vailzble, 12,080, leaving increase in
that the correct fienre?
you would like to add

§
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25 to the materizl zshown orn Sxeioib 07
A g " | — - A= - -
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T would te gl=d to try tc answer them.

(Farked Sulfts 3 1
for identification,)

Q T show you =z Isuritn exhicit lateled Lxhivit D-1 ira
Ostorne, will you stete what i1s shown on axhivit D-1Y  Farhap

had better pass out Zxhlblt D=2 at this times. You may go anhe

if you please.

A Exhibit D-~l, the Commiscion had requested that we lfurnish

a table showing our charges to stiils at z3ll our plants whoere
utilize New liexicc crude. 1t was requested that this informe
be that which we report to the American Petroleum Institute,

request was for the totzl amount chargsd at the pleants, and t
f

New Mexico opggn included therein. Unfortunstely

figure in this whole world, we Jjust deon't have a figure to show wed
by week how much New Mexico criginal crude 1s charged to our stillg

but on this D-1, well, we have shcwn exactly what we have repor

j=p

iew rexico crude is ut

[ ]

to the API for the three plants wnere
New, on D-2, we deo, of course, for ocur exact accounting,
effect measure the diffarent types of crude that we utilize a

various plants, and hersin we havc

(v
4]
-
Q
=
s}
ct
o1
[¢]
Q
;‘
)
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[4%]
Ui
ct
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ct
=
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by month divided as bvetween lew lexico end all other grades 2

three plants where we utiliss Hew [Fexicn cornda

t

5
L

t

ot

G,

wWe
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o’ (iarked Sullvs Ixhitiv D=2
for identification,)
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BALTI R homnes ~ R = P
Tr. Loiurne, on oAoLivits &, o, o= and D=2 now, Just to

mare the recerd straisht, you have nad somewhat to approximote the

exact
meisur
A

mate.

cf Wes
Q

exhibi

c, D-1

these

Q

if the

Mexico

figure of Hew Mexico crude by arithmetic rather than bty actugy
ement and separaticn of New llexico c¢il from that of West Texa
That is correct. It is hardly proper to say it is approxio

It is done very accurately mathematically, tur it is physica

t Texas crude, you jusl can't do 1it.

Do ycu have anything to ofier in connection with these
ts? A I think not.
MR. KASTLER: At this time I move to admit zZxhibits 4, L,

and D=2 intc evidence as requested by the Commigsion.

MHE. PORTER: Are there any objections to the admission of
exhibits? They will be admitted into the record.

MR, KASTLER: I have one other questicn.

Mr. Osborne, I would like tco ask you for a moment or two

sweet or semi-sweet crude oil

3,

nich is produced in New

is taken into the refinery of Guli at Port Arthur, Texas?
No, sir.

Is it taken into the refineries at Toledc and Cincinnati?

Yes,

[ -]

(6]
)
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crude tsren ints the re

..JO

A Yes, s

L
i ®

Q@ I wonder if you would

pipelines for New ilexicc sour

at Port Arthur, Teias

outline vriefly the rcutes of the

or sweet crude and cxemplify or statg

where there are storage fzcilitiesg?

A Very good. I'm sorry

I have no map, it would make 1t much

more clear. The Gulf refinery ccmpany pipelire system, of course,

starts in New HMexico and leads

south to Wink Station, ¢t Wink

Station there are storage facilities Ior approximately a million

four hundred thcusand barrels.

a2ll be used.

&

3

—y - 3 ~ I ~ 3 ~
That is gross. Of course it cannot

0

Now, at theWink 3tation, you say, or is that mersly a jun#

A That is a junction pnoint, that is all,

..

Q@ There is no storage at Wink?

A Oh, yes, there is storage at Wink,yes, sir, but it'!s just

a resting spot, 1It's a gathering station really. liow, your lew

Mexico crude comes down there
streams, Kept wholly separate

other is the sour.

and it

Q

omes down in two separate

and apart, cne is the sweet and the

p

L urd

Q Is it in two separate pipelines cr do they merely have
séparate runs on the same gathering system?
4 Same line in the moin 1irs cystanm, Samc Iinc, tubt wo bring
Any

ALBUQUERGHE

3-6

697




si1ippare, the slippage goes into the sour stream. At Wink the
gathering systems come in and put in some Texas oil from Wink on

to the East to Midland, the oll goes again, we have really about

|
four lines, but the 0ll is separated as between three grades zt f
|
that point because our division crude comes into the Texas pictur*.

We go on to Midland, Midland is the end of the Gulf refining

system as of West Texas for the time being. At Mldland the oiil

is delivered to the Gulf Plpeline Company which in turn it picks
up additlonal oll as it goes along, some oll picked up from the
south out of Crane, whatnot.

Q Before 1t is delivered into Mesa does it have storage?

A I sald West Texas Gulf, I was wrong. The Mesa Pipeline
System has storage. Mesa runs on to Colroado City. Mesa 1s
an undivided interest line. It is not a stock ownership, but every-
body that is in there owns a share, there are f{ive companies in 1.
At Colorado City, Mesa hooks into West Texas Gulf and West Texas
Gulf carries the oil on, and the next delivery sour crude wili go
south to Sour Lake, at which point it 3is picked up by the Gulf Refin-

ing Company again and taken to Port 2Arthur. The sweet crude or I

should say the division crude follows that same stuff too. The syeet
crude goes over to Longview and to Big Sandy at Longview the swee

crude 1s turned over to the Midvalley Pipeline Company which take

S
ct
Q
o

up o Toledo and Cincinnati, At Big Sandy this sweet crude|(ls
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turned intc¢ the aull Relinin- GComnants mzsin

“
<
3

ears 270, and that 211 was pumped vorti in Oklshoma and then czst

]

out ¢f Cklahoma to Cincinnati through the Gulf Refining Company
system the whole way and to Toleds by way of Spencerville. At
3pencerville is the point at which FPuckge Pipeline takes it over
and makes the physical delivery to Toledo, so that Toleds and
Cincinnati receive oil by way of Midvalley and bty way of Buckeye
and Guif.

Q@ The sales that you have reported in

[S2
2,
5
[ add
o
H
ot
e
-

P
b
®
ct
=y
@
&

made at any point wnere c¢il might be taken out ol any of these pipé

lines, or are they made from the refinery?
» J

v

A Not from the refineriss, no, sir. The sales we have shown

¢

here are the sales that are made, some of these sales are made at

-

the wellhead, other people are connectad to our wells and we sell

that oil. Thatts part »{ the sales figure. Other sales are made,

letts say we might pump the oil down south to Texas, down around
Ind s

Midland and sell it there as a oulk line delivery.

Q Is Gulf in a position now to purchase any more New Mexico

Q
s
b=

than it is presently purchasing?
A Ho, sir. No, not now.

MR, KASTLZR: I bvelieve that winds up our case this morn-
ing on dirsct examinzstion.

Sit 0L Fre Usoorne?

Fi

T poia v .~
¥R. PORTER: Does anvone have 2 gusse

Mr. Mutter, did you have a question?
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CRCSS ofAimlidTIol

Ty MR. NUTTER:

Q@ Mre. Osborne, I notice on your Exhibit lo. D-2, that from a

quick examination of this report,

-

exact approximation of the amcunt of KNew HMexice
run into each criec of these refinerics?

A Yes, sir,

QI notice there seems to be a considerable decrease from thT

period, say generally Februzry to July, August

» <

of New Mexico ecrude oil to thesc three refineries.

& There's no particular significance to that, 1 think youtl]

find on another exhitbit where we showed our sales and analysis

R (Interrupting) Trnere 1¢ ng sisniiicanca?

—_— \’)A¢J,J

Q
]
=
jo%
@
@]
e
H
ct
o2
[$]
(-f

in each case in ru

I

A Hot particularly, sir. I think i youtll loock a2t T you

was Suez, out in April, lizy zand in June we wer

btarrels. So I would say it 1g renlliy Just ceincident

w 4 LS ~ [ ]

Q Well, in the case c¢f Port Arthur there, ir. Osborne, the

average runs of liew kexic» crude tz Port irthur for the months

Januzry and Februsry would be anproximately 14,000 zarrels, is
g J Ty »
T~ n AL S -
that correct? Lo Thal®s right, yes,
3 As A 1 .y ™ .t - . 7 I - -
¢ And the azverage runs or the months 27 July and Zugust

ve approximately 7,00C barrels, ic that corrsen?

realize you said that this is

"notice that our sales werc fairly high in Februrry that, oi course

n$

an

- B
)._)
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A That's richt.

Q@ Which represents a decrease or just 50% from the January
and February runs?

A That's right. That's true.

Q@ Whereas on the other hand the average runs from &all other
sources to Port Arthur were approximately 260,000 barrels for the
months of January and February?

A That's right. I belleve you are citing July and June, our
draft on stocks were 4,000 barrels a day, 4,064 in June and 4,018
barrels in July. I believe in May, in fact I will state this, it
was in May, no, in March, late March or eariy May whati we
commonly call big Bertha that is our 120,000 barrels stiil at
Port Arthur, I believe it was on February 8, first we had an

P

explosion, then e had a fire, and she wobbeled along there for

some forty-five days, 80 we finally brought her down in very late!

March and early April. and that's onh, something on the order of
a twenty-five day deal and that unlt was completely off at 120,000
barrels a day.

Q Nevertheless, the fact remains, Mr. Osborne, that from
January, February, New Mexlco runs to Port Arthur averaged 14,000,
during July and August they averaged 7,000. All other sources
during January and February averaged 260,000, yet during July and
August they averaged approximately 293,000, an increase of 33,000

whereas New Mexico crude runs to Port Arthur were cut in half.

f

|
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Q
day be
A

Q

O

A

Q

A

do the average lew llexico runs Tor
were ) o . L
January, February = @ppProximately 13,000 tarrels per day?
4 Thetrg correct,
@ How about July ang August, would the fizure or 0,000

barrels

A It would appear sc, vz

CCrrect?

cf 6,000

least one reason would h

recall we were pi

(@]
'3
W
£,
4]

a3
v

il as tc Lhe arithmat

~diid

Q¢ For instance, in Tole

ber day be an averase for th

For all othep Sources would s figure of 27,000 barrels

o
¢
B

approximately Sorrect for Janusry ang February?

Right.

How about July andg August, would 33,000 be approximately

A Thattg right,
s 3 =2 A .
inat is g Gacreass

iy

rz oo e
gl i

O

Tor the other Sourcesg?

That is correct. I can explai

ave gveen that in Janus

ght in the middle of t»

Yes.

At that time ome QCklzhema

¢rude deliversgd scuth for Tcreign Consumption, and we took ac-

vantage of that opportunity, sg the QOklohoms crids increased cur

utilization »r our lew 2¥ies erude, i¢ was g Stop-gar measure,
Q _In the pase of Cﬁncihnsti' would £500 Larrels rar g

DEARNLEY . Meier & Associates

INCORF‘ORATFD
CNERAL [ aw RerorTERs
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wverage for August on liew liexico crude?

C Would just @ little more than 2,000 barrels per day be an

5 Fow zbout all other sources, would a figure cof approximatel

28,000 be correct for Janusry and February?

4 Right.
G And 33,000 for July and August?
5

Yes, sir.

3
r

2 Representing a2 decrease oi Hew bexico crude from 6500 to
2,000, put an increase of all other sources Ifrom 28,000 to 33,0002

A If you will take the total though you will find thet they
both, ali grades including Hew liexicc, were averaged, 1 belileve
33,000 barrels for Janusry, February and also for July, August.

Q@ That's the reason 1 was tzking two months rather than one

month in any of these cases.

A Well ou sav the total chargszs, 1 believe you will find wasg
,y =1 ]

33,000 roughly in Januarf,}February and just about the same thing
in July, August, and the same explenation that I mentioned about
Toledo would apply tc Cincinnati.

MR. NUTTZR: Thank you, ilr. Osborne.

¥R. PORTRR: Anwvane else have a aguestion of Lir, Oshnarne?

Mr. Cooley.

o
&
. s < 5. L . s
BN AN SN A Rl A S0 I QAN LN L AR A R LI AA AN ST L = A AN O S0 i Spw) crae T
& [ B T T I T 2 ) PR s
iy et would be right, o3, 31ir.
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Ey MR, COOLEY?S

~

X

will state this, at three and a quarter million barrels, or three

nuindied and, Iour hundred twenty thousand barrels a day of

L Il enuiiivy 4 vEii€Ve you staved tnat by Hovemter lst
Gulf would have aveilable some 3,250,000 tarrels of storage along

itts lines of stcorase throughout the United States?

o

¢ And Jour figure that you started with at the outset of prod

Q@ low, you have made ailal

o

tional storagze since the time that

ing?

4 ©y the end of Qctnher thzat?s correct.

@ I weould like to know, you stabted that this gave you sonme
additional latitude of action? A Yes.

Q And freedom in conducting your affairs. Just how much

storage will be desired to allow the desired amount of freedom

or action?

o
Ee

(O]

A T would hesitate to put an

There are so many grades of o0il that we handle that certainly 1

and a helf million berrels even, you just btarely have encuzh to gef
by if you figure that we utilize something on the order of four

domesti¢

available some two milllion barrels addi+

xact figure on that, kr., Cooley.

DEARNLEY - MEI:R & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPZRTERS
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aund T at o v

crude oils three and a quarter million tarrels of

is not a whole lot, that means if your plants went down ail over,

rraise God, they never have done that, btut one week would
of busiuness, I mean it would.

Q@ There must be a2 desired level of availablce storage some-

ge
where, it would be four million five milliocn, seven million.
A Letts put it this way, we would be perfectly content, and

I'm talking from the opposite standpoint, tc smet along

01l in storage. We could zet alonm very, very

we only had ten, eleven million barrels of decmestic crude, well,

Mr. Coates testified here lust month, I believe he said thot we
would be glad to pull stocks down ten miillion barrels, well, we

would. We certainly dontt exXpect to do that thousn. So I would

rather bexz off your gquestion therce and not giv
but I will state that if we had something like six million barrels
of available, useable working room, then we would be willing to

say we are quite comfortable.

Q Could you give me an average of what your available storagd

was in 19562

A T wouldntt want to try to do that from -memory.

MR. COCLEY: Thatts all., Thank you.

MR. PORTZR: Anycne else have a question of lr. Ostorne?

M_I‘. Nuttel’.

By MR. NUTTER:

~d put you-

¢ you an exact figurd

ut

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOTIATES
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wrat arce your desireavle stocks in terms oi working days?! supply?

A Well, I would say il we have a total of say a million

barrels, we'd be doing all right, thatts all grades

Q Does that include working stocks or does it except o0il

below the outlets in tanks and olpeline fills?

A No, that's a total figure, it includes line i

everything. 1IU includes everything that we have on the balance

sheet.

Q@ How would that figure compare with working dayst

many werking dayst' supply do you need?

A Well, that would be, I never like that term working days?

supply. It's a meaningiess rigure. I know it

J

doesnt®t mean a thiag.

(X

Z2ut arithmetically that would mean thirty d4

Q How many days' supply do you have now, lir. Osborne?

A About fifty-fiv

[v]

MR, NUTTER: Thank you.
R. PCRTER: Anybo question of the witness?

The witness may be excusad.

(Witnecs excused.)
Anyone else want tc present testimony or offer a comment or

statement in the case? Wetll taks the case under advisement. We

Wil t-~tr= o Shorh recess

including linesg

111, includes

is published, but it

4
How

LYV S e

e
P
L) Y oo PANE S 6 , T - [ad - Y
T Iire. Dswioanic, racther thin pot 1o in terms ¢l des.rod
.
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STATE OF N&éW HoXiCo

5]

[%)]

)
COUNYY OF BERNALILLC 5
I, ADA DEARNLZY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the HNew
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at 3Santa Fe, Wew Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the test of my knowleage, skill and
ability.
IN WITNESS WHEREOY i heve affixed my hand and notarial seal

——

this Z 4™ day of Octover, 1957.

Wotary Puolic-Court Repozﬁ%r
My commission expires:

June 19, 1959.

DEARNLEY MEER & ASSCCIATES
INCCRPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPIRTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEw MEexico
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ANALYSIS QF TRANSACTIONS - NEW MEXICO CRUDE
GULF OIJ, CORPORATION

G LR
.,.ﬂ.((,;““

Q Average Daily Barrels 0
1957 —_
Japuary February March _April May June _Jul August Average
Gulf's Net Producti n 19,758 20,494 20,526 19,907 19,966 18,970 19,416 18,227 19,650
Plus Purchases 20,203 22,363 21,480 20,085 20,207 19,086 19,946 17,219 20,040
Plus Receipts From ( asoline Plants 1L b4 1 1 (6) (7) (&) 26 b
(less Used-Lost) or Flus Gained (272) 35 _(324) (165) ___(45) (2k2) ~(394) 28 (175)
Total Available 39,703 k2,896 41,685 39,828 40,122 37,807 38,56k 35,500 39,528
less Sales 20,005 32,217 18,078 20,405 19,36k 23,370 16,262 18,983 20,941
Net Available 19,698 10,679 23,607 19,423 20,758 14,437 22,702 16,517 18,587
Billed to Gulf Refiiariea 35,869 31,792 19,00k 1k, 467 10,095 18,501 18,684 12,690 20,02k

Increase (Dec: ase)

in Inventor) (16,171) (21,113) _k4,603 k,956 10,66 (k&,064) _k,018 3,827 (1,437)

COPS - Pittsburgh
October 14, 1957




OCFORE ThE
ci! CONSERVATING COMAMISSION
SANTA PNV RTNIGD
FAHINIT tia

- a—

VAL GULF eev o wswsn*c!"ﬂ
CRUDE OIL (ALL GRADES' CHARGED TC STILLS el I
PORT ARTHUR, TOLEDO AND CINCIKNATI REFIRERIES )g,“ . A
AS REPORTED TQ AMERICAN PETROIEUM INSTITURE Lsifo. . e T |
CASE __.-;,.'{_:".9..,;-—-—— |
Average Daily Barrels
I — |
Pert i
1957 Arthur Tolsdo Cincinnati |
Week Endi T ‘
January & 301,304 45,003 34,387 |
January 11 301,288 k4,870 34,014 |
January 18 296,682 Ly 883 34,900 3
January 25 293,806 4l 567 34,243
February 1 296,082 40,932 36,345 |
February 8 296,121 34,486 33,500 |
February 15 218,974 3k, 495 34,929 |
February 22 191,682 36,064 35,100 |
March 1. 291,136 40,990 37,111 |
March 8 237,96k by 048 23,129 1
March 15 203,703 i, 37 19,700 |
March 22 219,541 h) 6kg 35,100 1
March 29 286,06z k5,706 35,470 |
April 5 296,261 +h, 287 25,532 1
April 12 288,713 k2.t 25,700
April 19 28k 139 b3, L43 ol 191 1
April 26 279.098 k2,12 2k, 337
Msy 3 217,289 k2,508 32,600 ‘
May 10 187,461 b, 517 35,971
May 17 188,30k 45,871 33,043
May 24 198,070 45,901 36,014
_ May 31 307,244 6,152 36,229
June 7 285,699 45,738 36,380
June 1k 282, 592 45,968 35,143
June 21 296,109 - 46,070 35,300
June 28 272,853 k6,045 35,143
July 5 280,215 45,531 36,025
July 12 312,807 h6,11% ‘ 35,429
July 19 312,579 k6,257 35,414
July 26 305,070 k6,031 34,800
Avgust 2 - 301,950 45,788 35,210
August 9 303,359 56,185 35,143
August 16 315,206 21,264 35,471
Angust 23 285,850 15,L54 35,557
August 30 291,195 ‘ 45,849 35,414
September 6 268,419 k5 752 27,260
September 13 250,006 38,853 17,814
September 20 253,778 355075 33,943
. September 27 288.888 45,367 35,100
Octover & 292,572 - 45,296 36,006

COPS - Pittsburgh
October 190, 1957




1957
January
February
March
April
=y

June

July

GULF
CRUDE OIL CEARGED TO STILLS
PORT ARTHUR, TOLEDC ARD CINCIKNATI REFIRERIES

Average Daily Barrels

Port Arthur Tsledo

New All Few Al
Mexico Others Mexico Others
17,4802 279,842 12,775 31,168
10,724 238,867 12,949 23,559
9,1- 232,554 2,867 41,135
h,769 271,588 8,060  3k,012
= 221, 384 95T~ 35,87k
2,327 271,575 9,725 36,125
9,15 297,77 7278 38,648
c,28s 287,336 4,805 28,661

COPS - Pitisburgh
October 10, 1957

. N
S e
————
Cincinnati
Rew All
Mexico Others
5,526 28,926
8,128 27,032
3,082 26,364
19 27,21k
5,560 29,861
6,901 28,621
2,161 33,112
2,581 32,795




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER CONCERNING
PURCHASER PRORATIONING BY
GULF OIL CORPORATION IN LEA
AND EDDY COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO,
COMMENCING AUGUST 1, 1957.

EMERGENCY
ORDER A 93-A

NOW, on this Ist day of August, 1357, the Commission, a quorum being
present. having considered the necessity for an Emergency Order and being fully
advised on the premises:

FINDS:

(1) That commencing August 1, 1957, Gulf 01l Corporation, will, for a
period of time, be unable to purchase all oil authorized to be produced from the wells
from which it purchases in the State of New Mexico.

{(2) That an emergency exists which requires the promulgation of an order
without notice and hearing to prescribe the manner in which Gulf il Corporation, shall
prorate its purchases of oil in the State c¢f New Mexico during the period of purchaser
prorationing commencing August 1, 1957.

(3) That Gulf Qil Corporation, should be required to make its reductions
in purchases of 0il proportionately among all proration units from which it purchases,
provided. however, that in order to preclude premature abandonment, Gulf Oil Corpora-
tion should be required “o make 100 percent purchases from proration units with daily
oil production of 10 barrels or less.

(4) That i1n order to prevent underground waste, Gulf Oii Corporation,
should be required to make 100 percent purchases from all wells located in a water
flood project authorized by the Commission. '

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

] 1. That in the event Gulf Oil Corporation shall find it necessary to reduce
its purchases of oil in the State of New Mexico below the amount legally authorized tc be

. preducced from the wells from which 1t purchases, then Gulf Qil Corporation, shall make

the reduction in purchases of oil proporticnately ainong all of said wells.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That Gulf Oil Corporation, shall not reduce its
purchases from any proration unit to an amount less than 10 barrels daily, provided
that the unit is capabie of producing same.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf Oil Corporation, shall purchase 100




-2-
Emergency Order A 93-A

-~ e
percent i th

0il produced trom any proration unit producing 10 barrels or less daily

PROVIDED FURTHER, That Gulf OQil Corporation, shall purchase all
of the oil produced from wells located in an authorized water flood project.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and the year hereinrabove

designated.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman
MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary
SEAL

ga



HELD IN CUSTODY OF GUIF
AS REPORTED TO BUREAU OF MINES

| g SIOCKS OF NEW MSXICO ORLGLN CRutas ULL
|
l Year 1957 to Most Recent Date

é- 1857 Tho .
| Hoek Ended: of Barrels

1 838
E 18 745
| 5 618

February 1 The
1 395
2 35

W1
269
252
216
235

k9o
325
526

533

Th9
Tho

g
RERKY BRG

BEFORE THE
CiL CONSEeYATICN COMMISSION

SANIA TF, NEW ngmjnﬁ
gﬁiabéw} £XHIBIT No.

Y i

)

W
P FEQ0

927
925
824

!

9ok
&3
8h2

: i
toRERY BRE

13
917
719
716
153

September 6 775
13 751
20 Tho
27 7

H\O
[o)Y

w N
QW

October 4 796




GULF_OIL CORPORATION

Nominations And Actual Receipts
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Ave Dally Barrels

Actual ~
Nominations Receipts

Merch 17,000 26,605
April . 16,000 24,832
May 16,000 24,355
June 16,000 22,845
July 15,000 24,829
August 15,000 20,038
September 15,000 21,242

COPS - Pitteburgh ol gorﬁs;ﬁ{g:%égz%éﬁl‘ifz

: L4, BIT Ho.

October 15, 1957 h‘j"

1957 |
January 16,000 25,370

February 16,000 26,651

/29 i




